Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Licensing Sub-
Committee

documents for this meeting

Monday, 18th May, 2020 at 10.00 am

This meeting will be held in a virtual format in accordance with The Local
Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local
Authority and Police and Crime Panels Meetings) (England and Wales)
Regulations 2020 (“the Regulations”).

Details of how to access this meeting will be published shortly.

Note: The Council will be live streaming its meetings. If you object to your image being shown
please use audio functionality only.

You can view all streamed Council meetings here:
https://www.westberks.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive

Any parties that have submitted a response to this application and wish to speak at the meeting
must contact Moira Fraser on moira.fraser@westberks.gov.uk by 12 noon on the 12 May 2020.

Members Interests

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Friday, 8 May 2020
FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

If you require further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background
documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Moira Fraser.

Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’'s website at
www.westberks.gov.uk

WestBerkshire



https://www.westberks.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive
mailto:moira.fraser@westberks.gov.uk
http://www.westberks.gov.uk/

Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Monday, 18 May 2020 (continued)

To: Councillors Adrian Abbs, Graham Bridgman and James Cole
Substitute:  Councillor Tony Linden

Agenda

Part | Page No.

1 Declarations of Interest
To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

2 Schedule of Licensing Applications

(1)  Application No. 20/00133/LQN - Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill, 3-132
Crookham Common, RG19 8DQ
Proposal: Application for a Premise Licence
Location: Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill, Crookham Common, RG19
8DQ
Applicant: Linda Beechey-Smith

Sarah Clarke
Service Director: Strategy and Governance

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045.

¥ WestBerkshire




| Agenda Item 2(1)

2 TGO b o a
R\ i(g%g-ﬁ o=

Application for a premises licence to be granted uader the Lice

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIR

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 1f you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and writien in black ink. Use additional sheets il necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the compleled form for your records.

1/We Linda Beechey-Smith

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and lAve are making this application 1o you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with scction 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 = Premiscs details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Pinchington Hall
Crookham Hill
Crookham Common

Post town | Thatcham Postcode RG198DQ

Telephone number al premises (if any) 07810563288

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | Council Tax band G

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a)  an individual or individuals * X] please complete section (A)

b)  aperson other than an individual *

i  asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  asa partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)

iii  as an unincorporated assaciation or please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section {(B)

c)  arecognised club please complete section (B)

OO04gaao

d)  acharity please complete section {B)

Page 3



e)  the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f a health service body please complete section (B)

oo0n

g)  aperson who is registered under Pari 2 of the
Cure Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of 2n
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section {B)

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [ filease complete section {B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h}  the chief officer of police of a police force in O please complete sectioa (B)
England and Wales

* |{ you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm {by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensnble activities; or

1 am making the application pursuant to a
statutory Function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

ao

{(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable}

Mo O Mz X Miss (] Ms ﬁ%hchillc(fur

“example, Rev)

Surname First names
Beechey-Smith Linda Joyce

Date of birth

Nationality

nole 15 for in

Copy of passport attached

Page 4



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable}

MO Ms O Ms O ms O Oferfitedr

Surname First namcs
Date of birth lam I8 yearsold orover []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrting a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share cade’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town ; Postcode
Daytime contact telephone number
E-mail address B chE
(optional) -
(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registercd nddress of applicant in full Where appropriatc please
give nny registered number. In the cuse of 2 partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of cach party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, parinership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Page 5



e

e mrE

Telephone number (if any}

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedole

When do you want the premises licence lo start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY

when do you want it to cnd? L rrefd

Please give a peneral description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Pinchington Hall is a large newly renovated manor house set in private grounds, The hall has
several large rooms suitable for social and business functions including civil weddings,
corporaie function and meetings, small music event both indoors and in the grounds.

Art exhibitions, private parties, open air cinema, product Jaunches and TV and ilm shools.
The hall also has six bedroom and Ave bathrooms and separate cloakroom facilities.

Aleoho! would be provided and consumed in the main sitting rooms on the ground floor and
the lower ground Noor in the cinema room and gomes room

]

.-...uu.El_.;

I 5,000 or more people are expecled to attend thopremises at any

one time, please state the number cxpected to attend. I Ll

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

{please see sections | and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read puidance note 2) apply
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fillin box A)

b)  films (i ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (§f sicking yes, fil} in box D)

e)  live music (il ticking yes, fill in box E)

D recorded musie (if ticking yes, {ill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h anything ol a similar description to that falling within {), {f) or (g)
(il ticking yes, fill in box H})

Page 6

Please tick all that

® O

® O O

O O0®X



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcphol (ifticking yes, fill in box I)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

J|

Page 7



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors W

timings (please read (please read guldance nole 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Men Please give further details here (please reod guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed Stoic any seasonal variziions for performing plavs (please read
guidance nole 5)

Thur

Fri Nen stondard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performanee of plays ot different times to those lisied in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance nole 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 8




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Oudoors | [

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 11.00 | 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue 11100 |23.00

Wed | 11.00 | 23.00 | State any scasons! variatigns for the exhibition of filmns (please
read guidance aote 5)
This would be weather dependant

Thur { 11,00 |23.00

Fri 11.00 | 23.00 | Nonstan timinps. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at differznt times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 6)

Sat  111.00 |23.00 -

Sun | 11.00 | 23.00 ®

Page 9




C

Indoor sparting events | Please give further detalls (please read puidance note 4)

Standard days and Not Applicable as no indoor sporting events

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indeor sporting events (please
read puidance note 5}

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou inlend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the Jeft, please list (please read puidance note 6)

Fri

Sal

Sun

Page 10




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertninment

entertninments take place indoors or out r both — Indoors O

Standard days and please tick {please read guidance note 3}

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Oudoors | (O

Day | Stat | Finish Both O

Mon Please pive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State 8 onal variations for boxing or wrestlin
enfertninment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Noo standard timings. Where you jntend to use the premiscs
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at differcnt times to th
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat noie 6) D
Sun

Page 11




E

Live music Will the performance of live musie take place

Standard days end indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guldance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Stat | Finish Both X

Mon | 1.00 | 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue ) 1100 |23.00

Wed | 11.00 | 23.00 | State anvy sensons] variations for the performance of live masic
——|| (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 11,00 {23.00

Fri 11.00 | 02.00 | Non stondard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises

——| for the performance of live masic ot different times to those
listed in the column on the keft, please list (please read guidance
sat [ 1100 0200 |09
Sun | 12.00-|-00.00 T

Page 12




F

Recorded music

Will the plaving of recorded musi lnce

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 11,00 | 23.00 | Please give further details bere (please sead guidance note 4)

Tue | 1100 |23.00

Wed | 1100 | 23.00 | State any scesonal variatigns for the plaving of recorded music
{please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 11.00 { 23.00

Fri 11.00 | 02.00 | Nonstandard timings. Where vou intend t the premises
for the playving of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

sa | 1100 | 0200 | "9

Sun | 12,00 | 00.00

Page 13




G.

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or putdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
Standard days and (please read puidance note 3)
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Oudoors |0
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give lurther details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timiops. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of donce at different times to those listed in
the cotumn on the lefi, please list (pleese read guidance notc 6)
Sal
ﬂ? —
Sun_.|.

Page 14



H

Anything of n similar j Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

(®

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance nole 7)

Day |Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Maon guidance note 3) Oudoors | [

Both O

Tue Plense pive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State ooy scasonal varistions for entertnipment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), {f) or (g} (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat n standard timings. Wher intend to use ¢ Is
for the entertainment of 8 similar description (o that falling
withia (c), () or (p) at different times to those listcd in the
column on the lefl, plense list (please read guldance note 6)

Sun

Page 15




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both ~ Indoors &

Standard days and plense tick (please read guidance siote 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Ouldoors | [

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please pive furiher details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed Stale snv sensonal varistions for the provision of late night
refreshment {please read puidance note 5)

Thur | 23.00 | 00.00

Fd 23.00 | 02.00 | Nonstondard timinps, Where vou Intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night velreshment ot different times, to
those listed in_the column on the lefi, please list (please rend

Sat 23.00 02.00 gUidﬂnce nole 6)

Sun

Page 16




F—

J

Supply of aleohol WIll the supply ol gicohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — plepse tick (please read premises &

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Offthe 0

premises

Day | Stant | Finish Both O

Mon | 11.00 | 23.00 | State any ses | variat for the supply of alcpbol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue |11.00 |23.00

Wed | 1100 |23.00

Thor | 15,00 | 23.00 n standard timings. Where you intend to usc the premises
for the supply of alcohol ot different times to those listed in the
colume on the left, pleasc list (please read guidance note 6}

Fi | 11.00 |02.00
For some pre-booked events eg weddings the finish time to

Sat 0Bl oo o0 be extended by one hour
To permit the'slle of alcohol 24 hours daily to residents

sun | 1100 | 00.00 and bona fide guesis of the hotel

State the nome and detnils of the individual whom you wish to specily on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Linda Beechey-Smith

P Tl e —— RSP

e B e —r R T

Page 17

=

T T



K

No Gaming Machines
Age appropriate films only
No adult entertainment of a sexual nature would be permitted

Please highlight any adult enterlainment or services, activities, other enteriainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guldance note 9),

L
Hours premiscs are State any seasona] variations {please read guidance note 5)
open Lo the public
Standard days and The property will only be open for private funclions or hire
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon | 06:00 | 23:30
Tue | 06:00 | 23:30
Wed | 06:00 | 23:30
Non standasd timinps. Where you intend ihe premises (o be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 06:00 | 23:30 | column on the left, please List (please read guidance note 6)
For some pre-booked events eg weddings the finish time 1o be
Fri 06:00 | 02:30 | extended by one hour
The premises shatl remain open 24 hours o day for hotel residents
Sat 06:00 | 02:30 and their bona fide guests
Sun | 06:00 | 00:30

Page 18




M
Describe the steps you intend to take 1o promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and c) (please read puidance note 10)

Our events will be invitation and paid tickets only and limited numbers

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Where necessary we will employ the services of qualified door supervisors

Look to install CCTV

We will maintain an incident book to record any occurrences of disturbance and refusal to
serve aleohol to attendees

No Person will be allowed eniry with bottles, glasses to or from the premises

¢) Public safcty

We will check the building priorTo event and ensure all staiT are fully conversant with fire and
safety regulations o

We will operate cither a clicker or ticket system to regulate entry

Appropriate signage for entrances and exits,

We will provide a ramp for disabled entrance and suilable toilet/changing facilities for all age
groups

Drinking water will be provided at ell times

Taxi numbess will be displayed plus all emergency numbers

All electrical items will be PAC tested and all fire and safety equipment checked regularly
Plus full staff training on the operation of fire equipment

Fully equipped First Aid box onsite and trained first aiders

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The events will be monitored by a staff member at all times, and sound levels checked
Notices will be displayed to request that guest depart the area in a quiet and orderly manor
The area will be well maintained and all litier removed

Appropriate glasses will be used for outside drinking

Proof of age ID will be required and this will be a photo driving licence or passport

m



¢) The pratection of children from harm

We are adopting the Challenge 25 policy

We will not allow films or performances where there is nudity or semi-nudity unsuitable for
restricted age groups.

Gaming machines, if any, would be in a no access area for minors

Language will be monitored for offence during any live performance and generally throughout
all events

Only plastic glasses or bollles permitted In any children’s designated play area

Proof of 1D will be required for the sale of alcohol, passport or driving licence

Signage will be displayed prominently to advise age restriclions

Checklist:
Plense tick to indicate agreement

i have made or enclosed payment of the fee,
® | have enclosed the plen of the premises.

@ | have seni copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable,

o | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

BN XK

M &

® | understand thal | must now advertise my application.

e 1understand that if § do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejecied.

®  [Applicable 1o all individuul applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limiled liability partnership, bul not companies or limited Jiability partnerships] 1
have included documents demonsirating my eniitlement o work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office enline right to work
checking service (please read nole 15).

X

&

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 197) FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMI'LOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO 1S SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO S0 IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE 1S DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 Signatures (please read guidance note E1)

Page 20



Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration

o -

Date 04/03/2020

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those ina
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand 1
am not entitled to be issued with & licence if [ do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK {or if [ am subjecttoa
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the camrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if 1
cease to be entitled 1o live end work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
{and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitiement 1o work, or have conducted an online right to
wark check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed thelr right 1o work (please see note 15)

Capacity

~— .-.._i_

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2* applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent {please read guidance note 13). I signing on behalf of the npplicant, plense

sinte in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {where not

previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated

with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town [

| Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) |

-

If you would prefer uis 10 correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

-

Notes for Guidance

Page 21



I. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layou
and any other information which could be relevant o the licensing ohjectives, Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumplion of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of speclfic regulated cntertainments please note that:

o  Plays: no'licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23,00 on any
day, provided that the audicnce does not exceed 500,
¢ Films: no licence is required for *not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08,00 and 23,00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.
¢ Indoor sporting evenis: no licence is required for performances between 08,00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000,
= Boxing or Wreslling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08,00 and 23.00 on any day, pravided that the audience does not exceed [000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more mastial arts — are licensable as o
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.
¢ Live music: no licence permission is required for:
& aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premiscs.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcoho) for consumption oa those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,
o aperformanceof amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any i
day, in aﬁ?ﬁfﬁﬁce that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, T
provided that the audience does not exceed 500,
o aperformance of amplified live musle between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other simifar
community premises, that is nol licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a} the audience does nol excecd 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (i} a
schoo), or (iii) o hospital, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the loca) authority concerned, or (if) the
school or (iii) the health care provider lor the hospital,
¢ Recorded Musict no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sel) alcoho! for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audicnce does not exceed 500.
= any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, in a2
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.
@ any playing of recorded music between 98,00 and 23.00 on any day, al
the non-residential premises of (i) a local suthority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gels consent for the performance on the refevant

Page 22



PINCHINGTON HALL, CROOKHAM HILL, THATCHAM, RG19 8DQ

SITE PLAN

Issues

The Paddocks

—Z

112.4m

Outdoor area
licensed for film.

PINCHINGTON HALL

/ﬂ/\/\

Ordnance Survey, (c) Crown Copyright 2017. All rights reserved. Licence number 100022432

Whilst every attempt has been made to ensure the accuracy of the floor plan contained here,
measurements of doors, windows, rooms and other items are approximate and no responsibility

‘\

Grey Stones

Lodge

is taken for any errors, omissions or mis-statement.
This plan is for illustrative purposes only and should be used as such by any prospective

purchaser.

Page 23



PINCHINGTON HALL, CROOKHAM HILL, THATCHAM, RG19 8DQ

ALL AREAS TO BE LICENSED

L

BASEMENT PLAN
Gross internal area 169 sq m - 1819 sq ft

‘Whilst every attempt has been made to ensure the accuracy of the floor plan contained here, measurements
of doors, windows, rooms and other items are approximate and no responsibility is taken for any errors,
omissions or mis-statement.

This plan is for illustrative purposes only and should be used as such by any prospective purchaser.

Page 24




PINCHINGTON HALL, CROOKHAM HILL, THATCHAM, RG19 8DQ

ALL AREAS TO BE LICENSED

n
6689 3874
2T-11 1727 [12-8 1727
2 {]
| 4 T3 10 127 ®
| g £
P = BEDROOM (2) N i BEDROON| (3) g
) S 7an A
i = 3[%; En-Suite (2) o4 Sl
; ™ 7064
[23-2 /2]
GALLERY LANDING g
| [0)
I 5810
; FEBG]
MASITER BEDROOM (1) |
b & ] E // \\\
/ A up
11724
; BT
o __ [ [0
 —
GALLERY LANDING
46! O 4853 965 4030
1557 = 5117 1997 1337
i O - 1451
| g7 £ 49
| = ke BEDROOM (4)
G : =) BEDROOM (5) g Ey-suprE
| = 3 =
IuasTER EN-surte (1) (3 BATHRQOM BEDRQOM (6) D) &
| B b
i 264 —
O Y q
I . [0} B W . e

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
Gross internal area 378 sq m - 4068 sq ft

Whilst every attempt has been made to ensure the accuracy of the floor plan contained here, measurements
of doors, windows, rooms and other items are approximate and no responsibility is taken for any errors,
omissions or mis-statement.

This plan is for illustrative purposes only and should be used as such by any prospective purchaser.

Page 25

e |




PINCHINGTON HALL, CROOKHAM HILL, THATCHAM, RG19 8DQ

ALL AREAS TO BE LICENSED

)

4864

[15-111/2"]

PLANT ROOM

BOOT ROOM

ENTRANCE
6689 _ 6960
[21-11 1/2'] [22-10"
g7 DRAWING ROOM LOBBY LIBRARY / STUDY
2
6184 Rl
0023 1/ LOBBY CLOA| ;)c;n;l &
T [9-3 1727
370
0 0 10162
12412 427 334 1727 [
— | | ol -
SITTING ROOM &7 | | g HALL H
=lg \ \ “I8
= \ \ B =
c
o
5810 -
[19-17 N J/
LOBBY
N
| 15128
e
I 1
A | &
a2 DINING ROOM B . KITCHEN 53 8
— N . = I =]
al~ b I o = S UTILTY
o} | Sk 3
he] | () a
N,
| 1963
651727

GROUND FLOOR PLAN
Gross internal area 406 sq m - 4370 sq ft

Whilst every attempt has been made to ensure the accuracy of the floor plan contained here, measurements
of doors, windows, rooms and other items are approximate and no responsibility is taken for any errors,

omissions or mis-statement.
This plan is for illustrative purposes only and should be used as such by any prospective purchaser.

7440

4503
—[14-9 1/2']

5

[24"

uP

Page 26




Amanda Ward

From: Mel Taylor « — ,

Sent: 01 April 2020 12:20

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: New Premises Licence for Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill, Crookham Common,
Thatcham, RG19 8DQ

Attachments: 20 00133 LQN - Pinchington Hall.pdf

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Good afternoon
Please find attached Thatcham Town Council’'s response to the below licence application.

If possible, please could | be notified of the decision when this application has been determined please,
thank you.

Kind Regards
Mel

Mel Taylor (Ms.)
Town Clerk
(formerly Mel Alexander)

Thatcham Town Counc

Brownshfield Road, Thatcham, RG18 3HF

T: 01635 863592 Vi: 07503 634761
W: www.thatchamtowncouncil.gov.uk
E: enquiries@thatchamtowncouncil.gov.uk

ThatchamT(

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email, and any files transmitted with it, is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
it is addressed. If you have received this email in error please tell us immediately and take no action based
on it, nor copy or show it to anyone. The views and opinions expressed in this email may be personal to the
sender and do not necessarily represent the positions and policies of Thatcham Town Council.

Privacy Statement : -

In accordance with the law, Thatcham Town Council only collects a limited amount of information about
you that is necessary for correspondence, information and service provision. Thatcham Town Council does
not use profiling and does not sell or pass your data to third parties. Thatcham Town Council does not use
your data for purposes other than those specified. Thatcham Town Council ensures your data is stored
securely. All information deemed to be unnecessary is deleted. Thatcham Town Council constantly
reviews its Privacy Policies and Procedures to keep them up to date in protecting your data.

Full-details of Your Rights and Thatcham Town Council's Data Protection Policy can be found at:
hitp://www.thatchamtowncouncil.gov.uk/council/council-documents/

From: Cheryl Lambert <Cheryl.Lambert@westberks.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 March 2020 13:11
" Subject: New Premises Licence for Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill, Crookham Common, Thatcham, RG19 8DQ,

1
Page 27



Good Afternoon
Pinchington Hall

We are in receipt of an application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act
2003. Details of the application:

Ref No: 20/00133/LQN

Name of Applicants: Mrs Linda Joyce Beechey-Smith (personal licence to be applied for)
Address of Premise: Crookham Hill, Crookham Common, Thatcham, RG19 8DQ
Proposal: New Premises Licence

Licensable activities: Films - Monday to Friday 11:00 to 23:00
Live & Recorded Music - Monday to Thursday 11:00 to 23:00, Friday &
Saturday 11:00 to 02:00, Sunday 12:00 to 00:00
Lafe Night Refreshment — Thursday 23:00 to 00:00, Saturday 23:00 to 02:00
Supply of Alcohol - Monday to Thursday 11:00 to 23:00, Friday & Saturday
11:00 to 02:00, Sunday 11:00 to 00:00

Anyone likely to be affected by the application or a responsible authority may make representations
by 02/04/2020 to licensing@westberks.qov.uk

Kind Regards

Cheryl Lambert
Technical Officer - Licensing

Public Protection Partnership
A shared service provided by Bracknell Forest Council, West Berkshire District Council and Wokingham
Borough Council.

Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5LD
01635 518 184 | Ext 2184 | cheryl.lambert @ westberks.gov.uk

$

Mo G o B%‘r’l%_é}?}c

Page 28



This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinlons expressed may not necessarily represent those of West Berkshire Council. If you are not the
intended reciplent of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please
contact the sender if you belleve you have received this e-mail in error. All communication sent to or from West Berkshire

Council may be subject to recording and or monitoring in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the requirements of the
Freedom of information Act 2000 and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.

Page 29



Page 30



Brucknell Forest
Wesr Berkshire
Wokingham

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Name Thatcham Town Council
Address Council Offices, Brownsfield Road, Thatcham
Postcode RG18 3HF

Telephone Number

Email address A e e e L

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number 20/00133/LQN

Name of Premises Pinchington Hall
Premises Address Crokkham Hill, Crockham Common, Thatcham
Postcode RG19 8DQ

Page 31



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
thatis about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing
objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why the
application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Public Safety:

Lack of car parking provision at venue to support the proposed licensable activity.

[It is noted that the venue currently has permission for residential or offices, not the proposed
activity detailed in this license application. Thatcham Town Council would not support a
planning application for change of use to the proposed licensable activity]

“The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

Noise pollution in a rural setting with residential properties and a medium-secure hospital in
close proximity.

Detrimental impact on the environment and wildlife from unsaciable noise from proposed
licensable activity and proposed operating hours,

The Protection of Children from Harm:

Signed.......
Thatcham Town Council, Town Clerk

Date: 15t April 2020

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Pratection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 32



MEMORANDUM

To: Licensing Our Ref: 20/00133/LQN
From: Environmental Health Your Ref:
Extn: Date: 2/4{2020

Representation for Application 20/00133/LAGN Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill,
Crookham Common, RG19 8DQ

My name is Kate Powell. | am employed by the Public Protection Partnership as an
Environmental Health Officer within the Compliance and Enforcement team.

Environmental Health are a responsible authority in the application of a new Premises
Licence and a representation can be made under the licensing objective “The
Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

The Applicant has applied for the following activities:

e. Films indoors and outdoors until 11:00 pm 7 days

» Live music indoors and outdoors until 11:00 pm:Mon-Thurs, 2:00 am Fri-Sat
and Midnight Sunday

¢ Recorded music indoors and outdoors until 11:00 pm Mon-Thurs, 2:00 am Fri-

Sat and Midnight Sunday

From the plans it appears that there are residential properties adjacent which could
potentially be affected by noise from the licensable activities therefore | would like to
make a representation against the application.

There is very little information included in the application regarding how the applicant
intends to manage noise from the activities on site. | would expect a noise
management plan to be submitted as part of the application setting out how noise from
all aspects of the business will be controlled so as not to cause disturbance to
neighbouring residents.

| am particularly concemed about the outdoor live and recorded music until 2:00 am as
| anticipate that noise complaints will be received as music, particularly bass
frequencies, can travel some distance and will be especially intrusive in the quiet of
night. Entertainment noise should be kept to a reasonable level at all times and should
not be audible inside residential properiies after 11:00 pm.

l'would-also suggest that external windows and doors to rooms where licensable
activities-are taking place inside the building should be kept closed whenever the
entertainment is taking place so as to avoid disturbance to neighbours.

iApublic pratecicn & cuterelppgieh and Hesnsing'cHicers'awardicersing asthwes: berkshira haarirg rapens'pinchington half anvircnmental kealth reprasantaton.docx

Page 33



Regarding the outdoor cinema events, Environmental Health do receive complaints
about outdoor cinema events and | am concemed that this could also give rise to
unreasonable noise levels if not properly set up and managed. The set up and
management of the outdoor cinema events should be included in the noise
management plan.

| am of the opinion that a limit should be put on the number of outdoor cinema and
music events and that they should not continue past 11:00 pm so that disturbance to
neighbours is minimised.

| am also of the opinion that there should be communication with residents regarding
any outdoor events and how the applicant intends to do this should be set out in the
noise management plan.

There is therefore the likelihood of public nuisance and Environmental Health object to
this Premises Licence application.

- .
‘puklic protection & cultvrd’ pEEieh and Ycens.ng'ollicers'awardlicensing actwes: berishite hearing r2zens pirckingien hallanvirgrimantal kealth recrasenta’icn docx

Page 34



Amanda Ward

From: Clarke Gary </

Sent: 23 March 2020 15:08

To: Licensing

Cc: Licensing

Subject: TVP Application Response - Premises Licence for Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill,
Thatcham, RG198DQ: NO OBJECTION

Attachments: 20-03-13 Proposed Conditions.docx

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

On 05/03/2020, we received a Premises Licence application relating to Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill,
Thatcham, RG198DQ

Residential Event/conference/wedding centre

Based on the supplied information, the Thames Valley Police response is: *** NO OBJECTION *#**

The applicant has agreed to the attached conditions proposed by Thames Valley Police.

Thanks

Gary Clarke || N

Licensing Officer
Bracknell, Wokingham and West Berkshire

THAMESVYALLEY

POLICE

PRI PRI LSRR RN L RS R LR AR bl iRt a R g g )t

Thames Valley Palice currently use the Microsoft Office 2013 suite of applications. Please be aware of this if you
intend to include an attachment with your email. This communication contains information which is confidential and
may also be privileged. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the originator and not necessarily those of
Thames Valley.Police. It is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please
note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please forward a copy to:
informationsecurity @ thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete the e-mail and destroy any
copies of it. Thank you.

Page 35



ERE AR R A AN N A AR AT R AR A AR A AR A AR EA AR Rk ek e e e e e

Page 36



Proposed Conditions for Pinchington Hall Crookham Hill.

. CCTV

The premises licence holder shall ensure the premises’ digitally recorded CCTV
Cameras, shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and
recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days. The entire licensable area shall
be covered by the CCTV, with at least one camera positioned at each entry and
exit point to monitor any external areas to the premises. This includes any areas
designated for tables and chairs or a designated smoking area.

Data recordings shall be made available to an authorised officer of Thames Valley
Police or West Berkshire Borough Council together with facilities for viewing upon
request. Recorded images shall be of such quality as to be able to identify the
recorded person in any light.

Signs shall be placed in prominent positions on the premises notifying customers
that CCTV is in operation.

DOOR SUPERVISORS

The requirement for door supervisors.to be employed shall be risk assessed,
whenever any regulated entertainment is to be provided beyond 23:00. A written s
risk assessment shall be carried otit 6y the DPS or nominated representative and
produced upon request to authorised officers of West Berkshire Borough Council

and Thames Valley Police upon request.

Whilst on duty Door Supervisors shalt be clearly identifiable and display Hi-Vis
Personalised armbands containing their SIA badge.

When employed, a register of Door Supervisors shall be kept. The register must
include the following details:

Full SIA registration number.

Date and time that the DPoor Supervisor commenced duty, countersigned by the
Designated Premises Supervisor or Duty Manager.

Date and time that the Door Supervisor finished work, countersigned by the
Designated Premises Supervisor or Duty Manager.

Any occurrence or incident of interest involving crime & disorder or public safety
must be recorded giving names of the Door Supervisor involved.

The Daor Supervisor register shall be kept at the premises and be available for
inspection by an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police, or an authorised

officer from West Berkshire Borough Council and shall be retained for a period of
six months.

INCIDENT AND REFUSALS REGISTER

Page 37



All incidents which impact on any of the four licensing objectives shall be recorded
in a register kept at the premises for this purposed. The names of the person
recording the incident and those members of staff who deal with any incident shall
also be recorded. Where known, any offenders name shall also be recorded.

This record shall be available for inspection by a Police Officer or an
Authorised officer of West Berkshire Borough Council upon request and shall be
retained for one year. The record shall be signed off by the DPS or nominated
Representative, at the end of each trading session.

A weekly review of the incident register shall also be carried out by the
DPS.

STAFF TRAINING

Staff employed to sell alcohoal shall undérgo training upon induction. This shall
include, but not be limited to:

The premises age verification policy

The law relating to underage sales

Dealing with refusal of sales

Proxy purchasing ,
Recognising valid identity documents not in ﬁ\%ﬁngiish language
- Identifying attempts by intoxicated persons to purchase alcohol
Identifying signs of intoxication

Conflict management

How to identify and safeguard vulnerable persons who attend and leave the
premises

Identifying signs of drug usage and prevention

The four licensing objectives

Such training sessions are to be documented and refreshed every six months.
Records of training shall be kept for a minimum of one year and be made available
to an authorised officer of Thames Valley Police and West Berkshire Borough
Council upon request.

AGE VERIFICATION

The premises shall at all times operate an age verification policy of Challenge 25
to prevent any customers who appear to staff members to be under the age of 25
years from purchasing alcohol without having first provided identification.

Page 38



Only a valid driver’s licence showing a photograph of the person, a valid passport,
national identity card or proof of age card showing the “PASS” hologram are to be
accepted as identification.

Notices advertising the Challenge 25 and proof of age policies shall be displayed in
prominent positions on the premises.

NOISE EMANATION

The licensee or nominated representative shall ensure that no noise shall emanate
from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to undue disturbance to local residents or local
businesses. After 23:00 all windows will be closed and doors shall only be opened
to allow people to either enter or leave the building.

EXIT NOTICES FOR CUSTOMERS AND DISPERSAL

Clearly legible and suitable notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting
customers to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and
area quietly.

After 23:00hrs staff shall be available to ensure that customers disperse quietly.

—— sty

SEARCH POLICY

An active search policy shall be put in place to prevent illegal drugs and weapons
being brought on to the premises. The policy shall include, but not be limited to,
methods of search, detection, confiscation and disposal and shall be actively
operated. The policy shall be in written format and made available upon request
to an authorised officer of West Berkshire Borough Council and Thames Valley
Police.

DISPERSAL POLICY
A closure and dispersal policy for controlling the closing of the premises and the
departure of customers from the premises at the conclusion of licensed activities
shall be put in place and shall be actively operated. At the end of licensable
activities, staff, including door staff, shall be available to disperse customers away
from the premises in line with the dispersal policy.

The policy shall be in written format and made available upon request to an
authorised officer of West Berkshire Borough Council and Thames Valley Police.

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Filrms: Mon-Sat 11:00-23:00, Sunday 11:00-22:00

Page 39



Live Music: Mon-Thur 11:00-23:00 Fri-Sat 11:00-02:00, Sun 12:00-22:00

Recorded Music: Mon-Thur 11:00-23:00 Fri-Sat 11:00-02:00 Sun 12:00-22:00
Supply of Alcohol: Mon-Thur 11:00-23:00 Fri-5at 11:00-02:00 Sun 12:00-22:00
Late Night Entertainment: Thur 23:00-00:00 Fri-Sat 23:00-02:00

Opening Hours: Mon-Thur 06:00-23:30 Fri-Sat 06:00-02:30 Sun 06:00-22:30

Any licensable activity conducted outdoors will cease at 23:00 with the exception
of Late Night Refreshment.

Sale of Alcohol to residents of the venue is permitted at all times.

All bookings and events which include Licensable Activities, will be pre booked,
with at least 14 days notice being given.

Page 40



Amanda Ward

From:

Sent: 01 April 2020 08:44

To: Cheryl Lambert

Subject: RE: PLEASE RESPOND TO MY EMAIL URGENTLY

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Good morning Cheryl,
Further to my email | sent yesterday, | wish to reconfirm that we accept the attached conditions.

Kind Regards,

Greg Reznek
Sales & Marketing Manager

Phoenix Serviced Apartments

I}lz:)emx

Servlced Apartments
From: Cheryl Lambert <Chery|.Lambert@westberks.gov.ub
Sent: 31 March 2020 12:49

To: I
Subject: PLEASE RESPOND TO MY EMAIL URGENTLY
Importance: High

Hi

| sent you the email below on 24/03/2020 but have had no response. | need you to confirm that you have
accepted the attached conditions.

PLEASE RESPOND WITHOUT DELAY

Kind Regards

Cheryl Lambert
Technical Officer - Licensing

Public Protection Partnership
A shared service provided by Bracknell Forest Council, West Berkshire District Council and Wokingham
Borough Council.

Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5LD
01635 519 184 | Ext 2184 | cheryl.lambent @westberks.gov.uk

Page 41



Y G ST,

PUublic Protection

partnersmp,

From: Licensing

Sent: 24 March 2020 09:04

To: I

Subject: FW: TVP Application Response - Premises Licence for Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill, Thatcham, RG198DQ:
NO OBIECTION

Hi Greg
Please confirm that you have accepted the attached conditions with Thames Valley Police.

Kind Regards

Cheryl Lambert
Technical Officer - Licensing

Public Protection Partnership -
A shared service provided by Bracknell Forest Council, West Berkshire District Council and Woklngh"ﬁm

Borough Council.

Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5LD
01635 519 184 | Ext 2184 | cheryl.lambert @ westberks.gov.uk

2 : st
gﬂﬁ" woicoms \g(‘l%lnm

FUDIGRIOIecTion

AR NS
A= LS =0 ]

Ji &)

From: Clarke Gary [mailto: I
Sent: 23 March 2020 15:08

To: Licensing <Licensing@westberks.gov.uk>

Cc: Licensing <Licensing@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: TVP Application Response - Premises Licence for Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill, Thatcham, RG198DQ: NO
OBJECTION

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Page 42



On 05/03/2020, we received a Premises Licence application relating to Pinchington Hali,
Crookham Hill, Thatcham, RG198DQ

Residential Event/conference/wedding centre

Based on the supplied information, the Thames Valley Police response is: *** NO OBJECTION ***

The applicant has agreed to the attached conditions proposed by Thames Valley Police.

Thanks

Gary Clarke SN
Licensing Officer
Bracknell, Wokingham and West Berkshire

THAMESVALLEY

POLICE .= =

AR AT AR AR AERART AR ARERR NIRRT EAARAEAAEAR ARk kAR bR A kb dhwd

Thames Valley Police currently use the Microsoft Office 2013 suite of applications. Please be aware of this if you
intend to include an attachment with your email. This communication contains information which is confidential and
may also be privileged. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the originator and not necessarily those of
Thames Valley Police. It is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please
note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please forward a copy to:
informationsecurity @ thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete the e-mail and destroy any
copies of it. Thank you.

AREAN AR TR AR TARAAAAET RN AR AR AR R AR TR AR R AR AR AT dridw

This emait and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended sclely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinions expressed may not necessarily represent those of West Berkshire Council. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please
contact the sender if you believe you have received this e-mail in error. All communication sent to or from West Berkshire
Council may be subject to recording and or monitoring in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the requirements of the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.

Page 43



Page 44



Amanda Ward

A . - R
From: Simoen Ryder-Smith [mailto
Sent: 15 March 2020 15:19
To: Licensing <Licensing@waestberks.gov.uk>
Cc: Debbie Helen «

Subject: Re Pinchington Hall application for a premises license under the Licensing Act 2003

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

We strongly oppose this application for a premisas license, on the grounds of the intolerable nuisance that would be
caused by loud music being played well into the night.

We livein Laundry Cottages, Crookham Common Road, RG19 8BR, less than 500 metres from the proposed music
site, and we would be subjected to distressing levels of sound keeping us awake at night.

Granting this application would also significantly change the character of the area from its current residential and
racreational nature to become a crowd attracting centre of entertainment.

Helen and Simon Ryder-Smith

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



f

£ e

A Licensing Application (20/00133/LQN) has gone in for Pinchington Hall (the
old Crookham manor house opposite Thornford Park)

This Application will allow music inside & outside the venue & the sale of alcohol from these
times:

Mon-Thurs 11.00 am to 11.00 pm
Fri/Sat 11.00 am to 2.00 am (in the morning)

Sun 11.00 am to midnight

The venue will be offered for wedding receptions, private parties etc. It is likely that noise {music
especially but also fireworks/general hubbub) from the venue will be heard for several miles
around which will make sleeping very difficuit for all local residents. It is likely that peak use will be
weekends & Summer time.

Noise will be a problem for the 120 patients at the psychiatric hospital Thornford Park.
Noise will also disturb wildlife (Nightjars etc} on Greenham & Crookham Commons too.

In addition, there will be traffic issues. If 100 guests attend an event it is likely that there will be
traffic jams on Crookham Hill Road as people try to access Pinchington Hall & obviously difficulties

leaving too. This increases the risks of road accidents.

It does not appear as if Pinchington Hall has adequate car parking space so if cars are parked on
Crookham Hill Road or attempt to use the Hospital car park this creates further problems.

The provision of alcohol till 2.00 in the morning may increase the risk of criminal activity in the
locality & will put our Jocal Police force under even more pressure especially late at night.

If you have any questions about this Licensing Application, piease feel free to call me (Mike
Bloomfield 01635 269 327 or 07887 554 844) but otherwise you can send objections using the
attached form.

Please post to:

Public Protection Partnership (Licensing)

West Berks District council

Market Street, Newbury, RG14 51D

Alternatively, if you prefer to use email, just contact me & I can send you this form by email.
The address details of Pinchington Hall are:

Pinchington Hall

Crookham Hill, Crockham Common,

Thatcham, RG19 8D

Page 47



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Name .. DEGRE ... AECTT L. L e S S S A
Address.. . b-BUNICL COTIBEE e
CROOKROM... COMMON. . CARO. Jﬁmwﬁm

Postcode.... BG4 LOR e e S R i
Telephone Number ..............

Email address ...

=%

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number... 00 L0223/ LN e
Name of Premises ... ¥ MM GTAN. LG e
Premises Address.... CRODKAAM. .. hkL......y CRODERAM.__ COMMON
FTIRTOAON i ciae e e simasicnasivessas ‘
Postcode... G\ 3000 R

assass

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Page 48



Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
............................................................................................................

............................................................................................................

The Prevention of Public Nuisance: WwWa Lyye . o (JQULQA\.)\ { oco&on

2o Sron. o loreier oo 2otagken. Ball .. 1 s e i
%mﬁ\.‘wd..\k.mi\l...s@\m.\. ...cé.\)to_ri..our...gro.o;i;g?..Q_S..\m.\.anx:l..tm...\lo\w o)
Qur... gk, SIG ok o0 Sumer. IR, of. o@afy... O windaug
;0. 00k, wigakber. ol hecome. mopdiSide,. 1 am.a.. gt T slerger, 2uievc
from mscmn;gr ond & 9 kod thigVi@ne Wil C)oijmgﬂ\ﬂ\ to Yy m&ﬁ

The Protection of Children from Harm:

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SIGNBA ... e et ee et see vt e a e aaan
Date:........] (85 B e 1 1000 K SO

Piease send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Parinership, Council Offices, Market  _
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 49



Page 50



Amanda Ward

Subiject: 20/00133/LQN

From: Licensing

Sent: 24 March 2020 09:55

To: Amanda Ward <Amanda.Ward @westberks.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: ref:-20/00133/LON

Cheryl Lambert
Technical Officer - Licensing

Public Protection Partnership
A shared service provided by Bracknell Forest Council, West Berkshire District Council and Wokingham
Borough Council.

Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5L.D
01635 519 184 | Ext 2184 | cheryl.lambert @ westberks.gov.uk

,g ' .
I

BT e

web:  wwwoubliorotedionoartnarshipommak ;1 (c)blos el Ee oo r)
Opublicorotactionaprnerhlovk artner
twitter  DPublichp UK i3

From: KEN or JANE [mailto:
Sent: 24 March 2020 09:43
To: Licensing <Licensing@westberks.gov.uk>
Subject: ref:-20/00133/LON

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We object totally with music licence request going past 11pm.This is s quite residential area
and it would be very antisocial to inflict noise pollution on local residents just to please a few
revellers.

Kind regards

Ken & Jane Lock

RGI94NG

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:
Name Mr & Mrs Robin Weihs
Address Georges Farm , Crookham Common Road, Thatcham,
Postcode RG19 8EH

Telephone Number 07768 400701

Email address : robinweihs5@gmail.com

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number 20/00433/LQN

Name of Premises Pinchington Hall

Premises Address.. Crookham Hill, Crookham Common Thatcham ,

Postcode RG19 8DQ

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

The mere presence of a venue putting on events such as functions,weddings
etc up to 3.00 am and where alcohol is freely availiable is without doubt an
invitation for disorder no matter how many “security officers * are employed as
| am sure the local police will confirm.

Page 53



Public Safety.

All traffic running to and from the venue will have to travel along unlit pavement-
less twisty country roads. Anyone walking/running /cycling would be in  grave
danger of being hit especially due the inevitable considerable increase in the
number of vehicles using the roads.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

The proposed venue is situated in an extremely quiet area on the edge of an
SSl , so quiet in fact that at night it is possible the hear trains going through
Thatcham which is some 2 -3 miles away. We are therefore aghast at the
thought of both live & recorded music being played some quarter of a mile
down the road from our property until early moming.

Having had some previous experience of noise disturbance we can assure you
that no matter how much they say that it will be controlled it has been our bitter
experience that this will NOT happen and unfortunately your environmental dept
.will be very busy with complaints,

Finally the noise , general hubbub and traffic noise is bound to have a
detrimental effect upon the patients at Thomford Park psychiatric hospital the
last thing they need is such an establishment on their doorstep.

The Protection of Children from Harm:

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 51D

Page 54



\ddress. .. UITRAISRTEEES Y. 2 o uRys. Rank. Rahd
..... R0k &m..mw\m.nm....,....‘.r.‘k:i..ﬁ.\ema.w........
Postcode...... . O AGINERDE e
Telephone Numbsr ... AR -+ 7

Email address .

------------------------------------

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 fo provide the applicant with copies of the relevant
representations made.

Detalls of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number..... ) %_é@.@. J RN /L-«@N D7 et
Name of Premises .. Q. INMSELIMG N, L MBLL

Premises Address........ G @-OOMAMUH 1L

---------------------------------------------

........................... C LoD ZNAUL. S IRAMON. e
Postoode...... 1A () 550 rerertererepet oo o AAOE I OO,
Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that
is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing
objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why the
application would be.unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
. TR

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
nnnnn

RO RO DO RO RO TG F DO R CECC T RO S S EE il e
-----------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

...This...house...is...on...top...of...-the..‘hill...and...noise...from...there...will...travel
...for...several.,.miles....There...is_...a...oonstant...wind...so...the...sound...will...al
ways...be‘g_...a...nuisance...-partimjlany...cinema.. .and...music,...even...during...the
.._.da_y...."fhis...a.-dll...be...se...for...pmperﬁes...from-...Thatcha_m...to...Headley....Th
ere.._{qra...many...pmperﬁes...close...by...-w'he...would‘...hear...ma...neise...when
_...in_ssde...their...ﬁdtms...with...the...Wimdows...closed...lat...a_|one...wmn...in...the
|r....gai‘dans...Parti‘c;ulaﬂy...tl'-le..._park...hc)mes...and...the...hospita‘_l...next...door...

......'-IT-...WILL...:BE...A...PUBUC...-NUISANC:E...DAY...AN.. NIGH i
plication...is...allowed....... S AT e B A . GT “thlsap

.........

------------------
---------------
.
....................................................................
------

--------------------------------------------------------------
=

Foouiastesimua e s n et e e i
.....



Page 56



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Name ... -@"ULMLE\J‘( ...............................................

-~

f

Address........ e os s eomr sl i ' e Ry
Chsota Wi, ouMeN (oD, NZ THETCHAM ..t
Postcode........... ﬁélﬁé’(ﬂﬂ- ........................................................
Telephone Number .......- Ir ............ i i P V- FOR
Email address .........c.cm T T N

Please note the Council is required under the Ucénsing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number........ 2 (] 00\3 3/L_CPN .................
Name of Premises ..... P INCHWGTON, SHEIAIE | B - ok

-----------------------------------------------------------------------

Y Ls S X 0 5x 1 o WU U U EU OOV OO U URUOT U
Postcode... RE. LA ER Qe

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
thatis"about-the’ likely ‘effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Page 57 —rs



Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

vp ™ swre:-mgiwqw‘ﬁwﬁ\«a\cohﬂbuu-cu«fwed~dwwdu

Public Safety: Two a_va.da.(a..\q Tt eleoksl until 3am wll wmereata
Mo levmesd of pohee x acamedic. inv8luzwesT . Tho applicand STulls (haiy

Aohd) MLLqubepcamMD-ﬁ-cmﬁuwAlnc‘wﬁ—bﬁmwc\dd be

PR

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The Prevention of Public Nuisance: plwubllw{’TM ~\~\qu \S S I\A_nj-ét; O »Q‘-e
cdqe § e 35) s In et lo daimland. Weess 1 a hwge qnoe .
Al ]

. wwmcawﬁ& Tona Jewed, 20380 IMA. Dhe. cxamual. Headla Lole

I(\{g,-,- J‘unq)“oﬁg« fu-cd..fq—A.—.\L.,m.Pr.lSm. .P.&g}c.hmi'f.x@-.,.!&@. it 18 S W&

Wm veunl ~pudh fone haphle, it bed mdwadials as €% T Whesg
. rurzad

tepuise hoace +Gmedy hene La lcaiion § Me hospifed i

................................................

------------------------------------------------------------

............................................................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Slease send comoleted form o Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street. Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 58



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:
Name Michael Bloomfield

Address . o v Crookham Common Road, Craokham Common,
Thatcham

Postcode RG19 8EJ.
Telephone Number

Email address r

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number 20/00133/LQN
Name of Premises Pinchington Hall

Premises Address Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill, Crookham Common,
Thatcham

Postcode RG19 8DQ

Under:thetlicensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is"aboutthe! likely ‘effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

3

Page 59



Please give details of your representation(s) and inciude information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

1. There is a clear link between the excessive consumption of alcohol &
crime (breach of the peace, criminal damage, violence, drunk-driving
etc). Given the long hours alcohol will be available & party
atmosphere the risk of unruly behaviour & criminality is obvious.

2. There is accommodation for only 12 people at Pinchington Hall (6
bedrooms) so most attendees at functions will have to drive home
(there is no public transport here & no taxi ranks etc). Assuming 100
guests at a wedding reception, it is almost a given that some will be
over the limit by the time they leave at midnight-3.00 am in the
morning. Drunk-driving is inevitable & the local roads have no
lighting & there are plenty of sharp unsighted bends.

3. In 2003-04 an illegal party took pface at this building when it
contained Sovereign Housing tenants (the party started at 3.00pm
one Saturday afternoon). Although West Berks Environmental Health
recorded unacceptable noise levels (past midnight), Police were
unable to attend to close the party down due to another incident in
Newbury. The party prevailed to 4.00 am & our family had no sleep.
Police resources are more stretched now than back in 2003-04 which
suggests the ability of the Police to manage incidents out at
Pinchington late at night must be in doubt.

4. In urban centres (Newbury/Thatcham) late night revellers can be
more easily policed as there are more officers available & exiting
crowds can be more easily- dispersed (people can walk home, catch
taxis etc). The locality around Pinchington Hall is not conducive to
such dispersal making it much harder for the Police to control.

6. The proposed establishment of Pinchington Hall as a party venue
takes no account of it's extremely close proximity to the medium
secure psychiatric Hospital, Thornford Park (just 10m away).
Although escapes by patients over the surrounding 5.2m fence are
rare (last in 2016), escapes from the Psychiatric intensive Care Unit
(PICU) are more frequent (two so far this year). Erstwhile, escapees
have:tended to head to Thatcham or Newbury for transport to flee
but.itis:not inconceivable that an escapee might be tempted to join a

Page 60



party “next door”. This carries the risk of agsault to either guests or
patient.

6. Although Thornford Park is a secure hospital, some low secure
patients are allowed out for periods of unescorted leave (they wait
outside for bus transportation). Again if an event is in progress just
the other side of the road there may be a risk that they would want to
participate (ditto “5" above).

Public Safety:

1. The key issue here is traffic. If a 100-person event is held, cars will
tend to arrive at the same time. Given that there is currently only one
point of access to Pinchington Hall (on the brow of Crookham Hill), it
is very likely that queues to enter will occur on Crookham Hill Road.
Vehicles coming up the hill will encounter these round the bend with
clear potential for accidents to road users.

2. This problem will be exacerbated by some vehicles approaching
from Crookham Common Road & needing to cross the opposite [ane
of traffic to enter. These too have the potential to add to the danger.

3. Pinchington Hall do not own the.current access point (according to
the developer who built the side-road to his intended 12 new build
family houses adjacent to Pinchington Hall). If they are denied
access here, they may elect to create an entry point further down the
road by the old gatehouse. This potential point of access is even
closer to the Hospital’s single entrancelexit. Moving a traffic black-
spot just outside a Hospital entrance would be thoroughly
irresponsible.

4, But the situation is worse. According to the family house developer,
Pinchington Hall only have car parking space for 16 vehicles. |'ve
vigited the site & can’t find even these. It might be possible for cars
to park on the gravel driveway or lawn in the grounds but this seems
unlikely. An alternative therefore would be to park on Crookham
Common Hill Road outside. In the event of 100 guests attending
{plus staff, caterers, band, DJ, equipment etc), large numbers of
vehicles will be left on the road outside making the Crookham Hill
Road here even more dangerous & potentially causing gridlock
outside the Hospital.

5. Alternatively, Pinchington Hall attendees may park illegally in the
Hospital car park: As this car park is normally 80% full, it will simply
cause displacement. Given the nature of the Hospital, shift staff,

5

Page 61



clinicians & the emergency services need access at all times. If this
is compromised the implications for public safety are negative.

Many staff who work at Thornford Park disembark at Thatcham
railway station. The Hospital encourages these staff to use a mini-
bus which they run but nevertheless one regularly encounters staff
walking up Crookham Hill. As there are no verges or pathways, this
is dangerous. Anything which serves to increase traffic on this route
& anything which increases the chance of drunk-driving here,
represents a clear risk to these people. Clearly any guests from
Pinchington Hall who decide to walk “home” iate at night will also be
running the same risk.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

1.

The key problem here is the effect of long periods of noise. Noise &
sleep deprivation combined are used as a form of torture. If granted,
this Licensing Application will cause stress & misery to a range of
parties.

Pinchington Hall was never built or renovated to be a major party
venue (we understand it only had Planning permission to be used as
a residence with office & stabling). It is not a purpose built concert
venue/nightclub/wedding reception centre. As such noise pollution
from within the building will travel & pollute the countryside for
several miles around. This will he even worse when the music is
played outside. Residents of Crookham Common, South Thatcham,
Brimpton & beyond will all be affected. Nightclubs in town centres
like Newbury are properly sound-proofed. Outdoor wedding
receptions like those at the Wasing estate (1,200 acres) are set in
parkland where noise does not disrupt neighbouring communities. |
estimate Pinchington Hall has no more than 3-4 acres of land so
noise pollution from Pinchington is in no way contained or
containable.

Within a radius of 400m of Pinchington Hall live approximately 300
people, including 120-130 mentally ill patients of Thornford Park
Hospital (& PICU), 140 dwellings at Crookham Park (mostly elderly),
plus residents such as the Ellison’s, Cassam’s, Bloomfield’s,
Williams's & many more. When the 12 family homes are completed
(built right next to Pinchington Hall), another 30-40 people will be
their immediate neighbours (including many children). Pinchington
Hall:offers late night party entertainment but it is smack bang in the
middle of a:peaceful, quiet rurat residential community. The local

communitfy have chosen to live here precisely because of the peace
6

Page 62



& quiet This community does not deserve to be assauited by a
constant barrage of noise over which we have no control.

. Everyone enjoys music but we all have individual tastes. As
individuals we choose where, when & what to listen to. We choose
duration & volume too. We also have the ability to turn music off if
we need to make calls or concentrate whilst working. However, the
Licensing Application removes this choice from the local
community. If granted Pinchington Hall will be allowed to assault us
with noise, for unbelievably long periods, throughout evenings &
well into the hours of the following miorning. If granted the
application will allow Pinchington Hall to do this night-after-night
making life for those afflicted unbearable.

. Within the population of local residents are those like ourselves (3
adults) who work from home. If we are to be assailed by endless
parties & noise pollution at anti-social hours, we will not be able to
relax properly, let-alone sleep. Local residents deserve an
opportunity to recuperate & re-charge in the evenings & at
weekends. How can we be expected to work productively if we're
constantly sleep deprived? Local residents should not be expected
- to lock themselves away:on Summer evenings to try & escape the
noise. It can be anticipated that the peak usage of Pinchington Hall
will be evening time, weekends (especially in the Summer} & at
Christmas & New Year. These are precisely the times when local
residents want to be relaxing in our homes with friends & family. We
do this without disturbing our neighbours but Pinchington Hall will
have no such qualms.

. Many local residents keep animals too. The Cassam’s stable their
show-jumping horses & are situated immediately next to Pinchington
Hall. The Williams’s breed Saluki's & we (like many others in the
locality) have cats & dogs as pets. Bombarding these animals with
noise, including presumably fireworks too, raises animal welfare
issues.

. Finally, the presence of the nature reserve, Greenham & Crookham
Commons, should be considered. These Commons were re-
instituted by a special Act of Parliament in 2002 to rehabilitate the
Commons as a place for conservation & the encouragement of bio-
diversity: A huge effort has gone in the foster this & to educate the
piiblic-about usiny the Commons responsibly. Furthermore, not only
afethe"Commons a nature reserve but areas (including one just
250m from Pinchington Hall) have been assigned as areas of Special;

7

Page 63



Scientific Interest {SS!I's). This locality is the only habitat suitable for
certain visiting species of birds in the whole of West Berkshire.
Where | live (adjacent) on Crookham Common a major initiative to
create a habitat for Nightjars has taken place (tree clearance & gorse
management). Nightiars visit for 68 weeks in the Summer &
hunt/feed midnight-4.00am, precisely when noise will be emanating
from Pinchington Hall. it is doubtful whether the establishment of a
noisy entertainments venue next to our nature reserve is compatible
with the Greenham & Crookham Commons Act (2002).

The Protection of Children from Harm:

1. Children need decent sleep to develop & flourish. Children living
within the vicinity of Pinchington Hall will be denied this chance or at
least they will experience many nights of interrupted sleep. Nowhere
is this better illustrated than by the situation of the 12 family new
builds right next door to Pinchington Hall. Any children living here
will be guaranteed to have serious sleep issues as a result of “party
central” next door.

2. Children from this deveiopment may be expected to play outside or
in their gardens. It is highly questionable whether the presence of
regular party-goers at Pinchington-Hall (some who will be inebriated)
provides a sqf_q or healthy environment for children.

.
Signed:......... e, S R e o SRR » R o = 4T

Date:.............. 2.5 3“12«0 ...................................................................

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 64



Bracuned! Forest
‘West Berkshire
Wokingham

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Address....- . ‘ . ,_CJ{'UD‘\’J('\.OJN\ .............
Common,.. Thokthem, . Bedes L
Postcode....gﬁ. \QSGS ...................................................................

Telephone Number ... -...... s s R i AR e || S S

e

~_Email address .......- TP v rrerrire S il

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number 20/00133/LQN

Name of Premises Pinchington hall

Premises Address Crookham Hill, Crookham Common, Thatcham
Postcode RG19 8DQ

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that-is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Page 65



Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Public Safety:

\n .Lm)zma m&» t}w, Ghm AR OUSDE. %‘IMW
d.xﬁc-n:\nﬂ ‘cmd Mf—.

xe»\d& .. B vl t}m,,' . AR QM</§V
o .

The Preve tlon of ubllc Nuisance:

A adach, R
et m“d"miﬁﬁm m‘i‘u'wmm
M%&* SRR,k

%@MMQ/\ (pﬂ.i;o.m

Please send compleled form lo Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

U\dmﬂ U}ﬂu I Hng Mﬁmm L s adol Kc«&

meumw home ptwitoneent %o
pg_.nﬁ%_p&am_mg mmm ond _dorelegment,
M MM,LA rwq he Yda scose sth Uhui

% Rl an slep  dognvoken
50‘ MUG d\LhZLNJ\

Page 66



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..............................................................................................

Telephone NUMDEN ... 7 . ..ottt e a et s e sae s oo e

Email address = .. ............. T S IO e eeeneaas

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number 20/00133/LQN

Name of Premises Pinchington hall

Premises Address Crookham Hill, Crookham Common, Thatcham
" Postcode RG19 8DQ

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Page 67



Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

............................................................................................................

Public Safety:
W po §heed ﬁ}ﬂ:/‘f anel #o ’p:w‘c/a Citlr aucd (J'&:,u'/d-;(

........................................................................................................

,pnré‘;p%mfiadehde*a'gfeaﬂ/ewﬁéfg/’h%
Aarly o Htra rpacl !éow-efzt; 7 halctae, [rAre pihahle,

........................................................................................................

............................................................................................................

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.................................................

e A e N L L N R R N

............................................................................................................

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 68



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Name .. TACKIE... DAVIN....;.. KEN. DAVAS.,....SAM. . DAVIS...........
Address. - TME.AVEMALAN. ..o
...... Conesm.. NIk, THAT Glaea. ., EEAD
POSteode. .. REIT.... B0X ..ottt

Telephone Number Ty

Email address .. P - SR : o S i -4 -

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number....w[ OO \ %3’ [L'QN ...................

Name of Premises ..Fnchin e B s

Premises Address....QZDQ.KLM...J.‘)?Z!.‘...,......Q!’.QQK L\M"‘-Gﬂ‘\m—

[ TR NS

PoStcoda = R §) T mmme Y () Srornesmnn st omadoy By oA TS,
3

Page 69



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

2.l Jamat.. kot . G puaphtee. . Lvnarss., Al b bt
A . Gnade . st w}vu Vet banedi.. L0\ 12,
BWV"VJ R, attlnd. A Ldvnboay. a2t inpere...

Public Safety:

TThe. robst. ia.. Mam..f b'uaur Lm S et Aot
wx/'" ii*.')....@m.—..whm«hhm ra.m. ..... .. v&, Ml.mma lvwe_

Yerhan. b lon. Hiad! A’pﬁlﬂ '_.F\ brzbhﬂwc.. hﬂm{"vko

"‘W ﬁ Lo wmteay... M‘fvﬂ-q 2 2 (W M-‘L*“-—
p‘f:/v' Juq:rl & b ILierny - Pott "/tmmc Arven! on A narrsw
) Y\ The Prevention of Public Nuisance: Wmfhy roas - Speei M%W
=i We. Woerds. b . | SImA et ] ot o Zee. Nmsen . Tkttt 10k
=4 - :

R)U ‘J‘" (A, 4. Liothin flow. Hodse. <. n0isk. ol whion 9‘?""'“’“’3’ Oy, e JuunAd
Wy el g e beaau b, ettt 2. Nt . e TS

o, W amile. Jo. talhsdotonie... 5. OONIROPACrEr oo e

o &

2

< “»{\F" The Protection of Children from Harm:
.'\

Lot dnd Bt b\ s ot 08 k. Q2ip 4. :
N7 BT SN g S N N S | S Y
M. AtahaL .. am%fm—w‘ﬂf% R e

Signe *. - S i b TEESAER e e~ G n SERE e oo e e 38

Date:... .21/3 R R R e

Please send completed form to .Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 70



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:.

-------------------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------

----------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Telephone Number ....... ORI o SRR S PO v r 0 P B e SIE T T RN

Email address ..........cccoeereeeeren. _ OO~ — - ooSURRUNITON

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number 20/00133/LQN

Name of Premises Pinchington hall

Premises Address Crookham Hill, Crookham Common, Thatcham
Postcade RG19 8DQ

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Page 71



Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be uniikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:
Fnlhbe, berel Jo msubl 0 AL

1(1!. frren, WX, 5{}.&.—1.‘. hoa. 15 aaslaed Mg l .......................................
Pe\ie.: Tt senany sfalostol. anch b8 atgialt exehviite s ol
adSn . eavmar sacekal, Ay f\wow-cbg P e
.dmp&)..;&{:&t"r O MANIR et
Public Safety:
T\-&\a-“tv\ k. r-‘*u'mr\‘\‘u eneh, mv fohotasl A ast e barefond

(A1 XN ;r ‘mc astpiind of e .

S amtutel b wy W (el o

!EAM'E-“!L( ﬁf?«\(«g&.— ondk »Mhﬂ lf-w'f of
o ardinng

Latngasael, congethen ore cvky.m-‘ ﬁvﬁrﬁ ...............................
\% Ak § u\a\-t..l—\ L._n-me, W) sen B340 .P-rt. (Mo e acecants.

e

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

Lapash.. dveste, couaplad, s A K oo M5 Sabosnipal AWK Keep
L‘\"-*V't.’.p Mj i acedte o b Nj‘-J"

....................

.lss.e.k.,ses\M*x aoneh ncdme,m Al P
“Aeheer, | TR fUAE m}:l;ﬂk

T |\h3p¢‘~d‘ c_f. g_M)f\r-L 1\-&1.""
alenaebsal gk oS

The Protection of Children from Harm:
awh e spp o (,._n'h-\ loy oA

rm\*l:wb\(‘ﬂvkﬂz\qmol Bana. aaan

e ond. aladaed \-'E JW“ RO QL"-'—" 0€ 1¢ alaef, W‘.t‘t‘.’ﬂ—-‘*)
AaAng oty ok #&rxw}odﬂpﬁm“ﬂemeu&‘f; ..........
»ﬁm\:jMSuMMﬂf‘ .........................................................................
Signedm .o, o, ... Eot SEEEE 5. G B SRR o« oo I SRR . JEAE S TR
et 2 RO

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 72



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Name gob‘"glw%'flj .....................................................................

Address..... . = e - OM}”’"(‘”"””O"F/TWCJM’”/

P e R Y T L L L L L L O N LR

Postcode.ﬁ.?.—.z. 9&%7. ............................................................................

Telephone Number ... .. -

Emailaddress ... ....... oo Hie b sdaisnaneuretaneror TR0t

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number 20/00133/LQN

Name of Premises Pinchington hall

Premises Address Crookham Hill, Crookham Common, Thatcham
Postcode RG19 8DQ

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is ‘about-the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

R— S —— ———Page 73 - — —— —



Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder: whaye
Hvﬁ N‘W 12 be. A:Sordrr c(ﬂnr‘g ;0 qriics Sy ok O diobyl

18 gerved. Wm‘ be b I’d to mmontie pqrb, dS arra. is. iSO/d]‘r’d yj

gar.grom.. law enfaement............

............................................................................................................

Public Safety:

laze amoude . \riloxiated people near Samih howes is uysutaf

?7 ¢ §0. hee %"(’f avm :s EF alzﬁtd saa/m/ ’7 Zw_q (ountty. v
FAE.

raqd5 will nat be ideal oy, 1‘79 nwni,«erf . far: (oing,
ﬂ;am There is.. mad@w(f fwkf? al 2t ... w;" . farbyoph’

ly pdrk oh req
The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

Lovd iusit wil Keeg. qnake. rr%rf fn ﬂmawry k. Pf Pt COrsidlonivg
bﬂlch*;p is..not.. Sosrdproos e taizy. THIE,. 'M’I be.

k. Yo, ersure.. Time-fie f/’”l??fﬂ(lj . ke ﬂyﬁ? m’!.‘.... oh ...rfﬂ.rzﬁ’w
W“'*’y holte._ post fqricw <Fuhermote, 1 sy ch

fowd Sourd Wil likly keeg awake resdon o) e s eep
The Protection of Chifdren from Harm:

Ther: il e fames ey inle 1€ ESHIC in e, £lols beirg. bulll The

(oﬂd st will 2 o2 “anSwiable. cor. The (hua(rf’ﬁ...!%..mll.ﬁ.lr.&f&

i ..v.t.em..ﬂm'if...fnfe.faz(/..hanxs...fmmﬁ.e:arf...r.@/drfa...kfaf.;e..:n...
rdividyals... \ehert. F%M){f..arf fat...

(o5, poximity.. fo.. drunk 4
mmy i q’;o Jatyerans

Date...?c../ L 3/ D02 et

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 74



John Thorogood )
, Crookham Common, Thatcham, Berks RG19 8DHe

Date: 29* March 2020

Application 20/00133/L.QN

West Berkshire Council ~Public Protection Partnership (Licensing)
Market Sreet

NEWBURY

Berks

RG14 5LD

Dear Sirs:

I am writing to raise my strong ohjection to the ahove referenced application for Pinchington Hall - the former Crookham
Court School building.

My property lies less than 1000 meters, in a direct line, from this converted school building and we would be seriously
impacted by the type of late night activity that the recent application to the Licensing Authority would allow. I attended the
various public presentations on this development and was always worried that nobody would pay the sort of money being
asked for the main property when it was so close to-a-mini housing estate.

The proposed new facility is totally out of keeping with the local arca which is predominately quiet common land and singie
or small groups of individual residential properties enjoying the quite solitude of the arca,

The local residents have already sulfered the establishment of a secure special prison/hospital in the former American
School. The original application for this building was for a nursing home, which obviously didn’t cause the same issues with
the local residents and nobody had an opportunity to object to the stealth subrmission of “change of usage” for a secure
establishment.

I am a registered commoner and sit on the Greenham and Crookham Commoners Commission. I am Chairperson of the
Governance Committee. The Commission is charged with the responsibility of making sure all activities on the common are
in accordance with the specific 2002 Act of Parliament. Having served on this committee for the last 10 years, onc of the
most rewarding activities is to see the return of many species of birds and invertebrales whilst still ensuring the common is
available for a full range of outdoor activities for the local residents.

Having a noisy party venue within the common confines would have a devastating eflect on a number of species particularly
the Nightjars and would completely destroy the quiet enjoyment of the common for hundreds of: - walkers/rambles, joggers
dog walkers, runners, bird watchers and nature enthusiast.

Hopefully you will take my points in to consideration and reject this application.

Yours truly,

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Amanda Ward

From: Licensing

Sent: 30 March 2020 15:00

To: Amanda Ward

Subject: FW: New Premises Licence for Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill, Crookham Commaon,
Thatcham, RG19 8DQ

Attachments: pinchington hall license obj form_000300.pdf; pinchington hall license app site plan_
000299.pdf; pinchington hall license objection.docx

Importance: High

Rep for you

Kind Regards

Cheryl Lambert
Technical Officer - Licensing

Public Protection Partnership
A shared service provided by Bracknell Forest Council, West Berkshire District Council and Wokingham
Borough Council.

Licensing, Public Protection Parinership, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5LD
01635 5192 184 | Ext 2184 | cheryl.lambert @ westberks.qov.uk

TR T

Pubhic Protection

From: Joe Atkinsan [mailto:

Sent: 30 March 2020 14:38

To: Cheryl Lambert <Cheryl.Lambert@westberks.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@westberks.gov.uk>; Planapps
<Planapps@westberks.gov.uk>

[of Tl Lt e 2

Sub,cui: New . :einnaes Licence for Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill, Crookham Common, Thatcham, RG19 8DQ
Importance: High

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Licensing,
Please see attached objection letter for the above license application submitted for:
Pinchington Hall

Crookham Hill
Crookham Common

Page 77



RG19 8DQ

I have sent this to Plan apps as well, as | have already notified Planning enfarcement of the potential planning
breach if any events are held at this property, which only has planning consent for a single residential dwelling.

| understand the determination of this process will now be delayed because of the impact of Covid-19, but if you can
please advise if a tribunal will be required of this license application can be dismissed prior to a tribunal

| look forward to hearing from you
Kind regards

Joe Atkinson
Director

Charlesgate Homes Lid
120 All Saints Avenue
Maidenhead

Berkshire

SL6 6LT

Fi

www.charlesgatehomes.com

il FFL ™
O Suppeiting
Curiom & Zalt Dulkd

NacSBA

LICMBER 2017

The information contained in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please do not read, copy or otherwise use it and do not disclose it to anyone else. Please notify the
sender of the delivery error and then delete the message from your system. Please also note that any opinions
presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Charlesgate

Homes Ltd. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure, or error free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, late in arriving or incomplete as a result of the transmission process. The
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a
result of email transmission. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for

viruses. Charlesgate Homes Ltd accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

Page 78



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Bracknell Forest
Wast Berkshire
Wolingham

Name ...uSQE A‘rm NSBRY, .CC.MAC(E&&ATFE. L MonGS, | L r—z‘O)

¢ A

Address...L

Losoruam... (ommond. ;. K& \4.
Postcode... &\ ... €O ...
Telephone Number ...

Email addesss ..

_ Lrocran.. Hite,. ..

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the

relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number... 2.@%..99133 ./.Lar.v...

Name of Premises ...52.vcvunvetond.. . HA G

Premises Address.. Camm@tartana.... Al .,

BBA NEE et awm raw mEE oAEE TS LEE BEA A4

Lo ccicisaen... (Rradand.,

Posteode.. (A = RO oo s




Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Rense....see.. Armacwe 0. LETa@R.. woamw.. (oMments |
OO CTTo S

Public Safety:

PcEﬁSE; e AT oo, LeTEY wuTUL (,OchNTs/

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

BClene.. St A-rTf&cMM LTI i ?HMEN"EP/
DBRIE LTI S

The Protection of Children from Harm:

...@Lm&se B AT, . LETIEG... o T, tow\»u-:ur}/

Signed:. %
Date:.... ../.7... 13.3/.9__02_@

Please send completed formte Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 80



W Y

Er=yr=

PINCHINGTON HALL, CROOKHAM HILL, THATCHAM, RG19 8DQ

ALL AREAS TO BE LICENSED

ke
= Non  ScunNDPrecSoD Lo (NPOWSS AND OcorS /foo_M.S
|
3 - —
] EHTRANCE
] i i fU-J. = 5 ,
| {Om OIS'T.;\NLE

..:Iﬁ P@T ‘3)

1 —

TRAMNG ROCM i 1

SITTING ROOH
-

T DINING ROOM
AL " 1 i‘_s i ey
|
N 1 N -+
Gm
GROUND FLOOR PLAN D’ STAN Lﬁ
Gross intemal area 406 sq m - 4370 sq ft 3o =) ot
Lo
s M DisTane {0
o =
Whaliat e1ory Ao hae bt e ey the accuraes of e forr pan vonlained bre lmﬁs::nr . q
0F dt, seitichow s, ronme and T irame s Sppeomale and o rosporsin i aban s e
LA of (WL,
Thiv plax is for [Husctaziv e parpows ently 3nd sbuold b wsd 24 such by amy proveting erchaser Q 3 M a s
7STAKLE
70 BuoT j

Y
Q)

Q
Q
o)
|_l



PINCHINGTON HALL, CROOKHAM HILL, THATCHAM, RG19 8DQ

ALL AREAS TO BE LICENSED
kv

= t™NoN | Sovno ProfEn woainvocusS A2 £o0rS /ﬂmM_&.
B | e |

T

MqER BED&OQTI :‘_l !;-:

]
[2e-157]

-
]

LIASI;R EMNSUITE (1) DBATHR

-

5158

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
Gross internal prea 378 sqm - 4068 sg ft

B v et B Tt bl g B s scy ol ihs thae pl
of L wimta z

w plan gimirncd b il st H
a, ronfis 10 L e Bpye Ty e Do Rospeseib | .
[IRCRUNL B TRy E)

+ b ahen e arfl e
Tiaplaa s o itheszer

s s o'y and sbeaid ho isedlas sl by am paspacioe runl-c

30 M o 3¢ 9 3oM
x|

ﬁ,--r ? ot L=

? QUT‘
Poomvic Hocorv i g Brionve

Page 82



PINCHINGTON HALL, CROOKHAM HILL, THATCHAM, RG18 8DQ

. ALL AREAS TO BE LICENSED
€7

= MNJoov .SouuDP/DOm ﬂCGM_S/ W iwvo0uI s /DGO/'_S

n o il

Fa

- - JI',
II m I|
B -
{ T 1"‘,_

BASEMENT PLAN
Gross internal area 169 sqm - 1819 sq ft

Whost cvery anemp Bas heert made b crowre the foeuma s of the Rean plan cocnaiead bere, meae s
el dhonwe, merhrws ity sned v feme any appootimaty and pes nperslbrlin i tbest Lo any s,
tsm s o mivetatomctl

Ahis plan oo for illostztive purprsssmnly st dwantd bemnd ps ssh By 3y prspoctise peeclo




PINCHINGTON HALL, CROOKHAM HILL, THATCHAM, RG19 8DQ
SITE PLAN

N

[ L]

The Paddocks
1124m

Outdoor area
Ticensed for film.

\

Grey Stones
Lodge

Cignance Swvny . {£) Crown Copyright 2017 All nghls reserved Licencr number 100022432

Wl ey ry e P been mude te cnre 1he senracy of the s plan contieat here
Epeasieimenty of dours, windus s, roeems and other iens an approsimate aml o ropeisiblins
tx daheh (08 3NV FITOES, DI OF W sialement

Thaw plan is for illustratosg prposes anly ard stoubt e usalas sich by amy punpodtise
prarchasee




S
S

!r" gl

P

Page 85

-

Ko

L3 L]

O L (AT S I O « 'OV DRI
?l'} w Tl

Y e Deaaieroa e Bxunoses
L/

fenes

Pl = sivem Aecess Moo

maorse

architscis




Page 86



Charlesgate Homes Limited
120 All Saints Avenue
Maidenhead
SL6 6LT

Licensing at West Berkshire Council

Culture and environmental protection

Environmental Health and licensing

Council offices

Market Street

Newbury

RG14 5LD 17™ March 2020

Dear Sirs
Re: 20/00133/LON PINCHINGTON HALL LICENCE APPLICATION

We are writing to you as the'aijoining land owners to Pinchington Hall, and we are currently"
constructing 13 new family hariés that share the boundary with Pinchington Hall and we al§down
the access road into Pinchington Hall, to which they have a right of way across for access to
Pinchington Hall.

In 2014 a planning application was submitted by Bridgewood properties to reduce the size of the
former Crookham house by more than half and demolish the existing buildings within the grounds
and replace with 13 new dwellings and either retain Crookham house as an existing dwelling or
convert into B1 commercial offices.

Crookham house (now pinchington hall) was purchased by Goldfinch properties in 2016, on the
same day that Relic Homes purchased the adjoining land which had planning for 13 family dwellings.
Goldfinch properties implemented {in 2017) and completed the single dwelling part of the 2014
consent, and Relic Homes implemented the 13 new dwellings part of the consent in 2017, but
unfortunately Relic homes feel into administration in mid 2017.

Goldfinch Properties completed their dwelling some time in 2018/19 and the property was on the
market as a single dwelling. Upon Goldfinch completing the single dwelling the b1 commercial part
of the consent fell away.

In 2019 Charlesgate Homes Limited purchased the adjoining land which had the implemented
planning consent for 13 family dwellings. '

Theresformer crookham house and 13 new dwellings were consented within the same application
and:share the same planning conditions and of course access road, which is owned by Charlesgate
Homes.

Page 87



It is important to get an understanding of the planning history of this site as to grant a license to
Pinchington Hall for 24 hour licensed bar, recording/film studio (internal and external) and hotel
would make a mockery of the planning consent granted in 2014, which turned this location into a
residential location of in excess of 16 dwellings (inc pinchington hall} within a 30m radius of
Pinchington Hall.

Pinchington hall does not benefit from having a consent for anything other than a single dwelling,
there is no HMO approval, no commercial consent as a entertainment venue, no commerical
consent as a hotel and certainly not consent as a public house/nightclub.

There is a restrictive covenant between Goldfinch properties and Charlesgate Homes that limits
anything that would be considered as a nuisance, which would have to include what is being applied
for within this license, and if this license were to be granted, there would be a breach of this
covernant and action would be sought for damages. | do appreciate that the decision maker will not
be considering any forms off restrictive covernants, but the decision maker needs to be aware of
this.

The applicant is currently advertising this property as a wedding venue (no license in place), a
commercial entertainment venue (no planning permission or license for this), a late night recording
studio for music and film, internally and externally {(nc planning permission or license is in place for
this),having a 24 hour licensed bar (again no planning permission or license for this), concert venue
(no planning permission or license for this} and finally suggestions that can be used as a form of
"hotel”’ (again no planning permission or license for this)

All of the above that is being advertised via Phonix apartments website, Pinchington Hall own

“website and via social media and all of which would be classed as nuisance to adjoining land owners,
especially as the adjoining properties were consented by West Berkshire Council planning
department for family homes.

| am aware that objections need to be raised against the 4 objections reasons listed in the 2003 act,
but the decision maker needs to be fully aware of what this building actually has planning on and its
planning history, as well as my objections on how this will impact the 4 policy criteria listed in the
license act.

The prevention of Crime and Disorder

This license seeks various uses that will potentially increase the likelihood off additional crime and
disorder over an exiting private dwelling house. The venue is offering to sell alcohol from a licensed
premises, which as we all know can lead to anti-social behaviour both within the premises of
pinchington hall and private gardens, but also that of people coming too and from the venue via the
shared access road. Clearly each person attending this proposed venue will not be vetted for any
previous crimes, and will be potentially encouraging guests that may have committed crimes in the
past, and with this property in close proximity to family dwellings has the potential to put the family
dwellings on the adjoining land at higher risk to crime and disorder as result of any form of licensed
dwelling at Pinchington Hall, which is currently a single family dwelling.

Public Safety

The public safety element is very similar to the above in that as oppose to the property being used as
a single family occupancy, it will various attendees coming from all over the country/world with no
historical knowledge or DBS checks of people that will be attending or that of events put in, that puts
the adjoining private family home occupiers at additional risk in terms of safety.

Page 88



The current dwelling has been built as a single family dwelling so has no fire alarm installed, which a
commercial venue would require, as would a house of multiple occupation and a commercial hotel.
This not only impacts the safety of the users of the Pinchington hall as a venue, but also that of
adjoining properties that are only a few meters away from Pinchington Hall, which will also directly
share boundaries with 6 family dwellings.

The number private and commercial vehicles attending the property will have a highways safety
impact on existing and future users of Wellingtonia Drive {new access road name), which has only
been designed to serve 15 private dwellings, not large commercial events.

To have numerous events at this dwelling along with large amounts of attendees will also impact the
safety of the private adjoining the properties in terms potential for damage to their properties and
possessions within theirs private gardens.

The Prevention of public nuisance

The applicants have applied for ability to plan music late into the night, supply a 24-hour licensed bar
and also to have outside filming and weddings. All of this will have a huge impact on the adjoining
occupiers, which are all family homes, with young children and domestic pets. No matter what
intentions the applicants have there will be noise disturbance from the attendees of these events,
but also the music played within the property.

There is also the issue of numerous vehicles of a private and commercial nature coming and going
that will be attending the venue at all hours of the day, this will a nuisance from a noise point of and
traffic impdcton the users of Wellingtonia Drive. The traffic coming’in‘and out of this site as a
licensed venue will have a huge impact on the private dwellings being-abite to get to and from there
property as there is only one route into their property.

There will be a potential for guests to be loitering on the access road waiting to either be collected,
that could lead to cigarette buts and other general rubbish being left in and around the shared
access.

The protection of Children from Harm

This is the biggest impact of all of the above, as all of these houses are private dwelling houses.
There will be children playing with a few meters of a commercial venue, which will be largely
attended by adults, with the ability to drink from a licensed bar and play music both internally and
externally, as well as holding open air cinemas.

The language from people attending these events will potentially be harmful to the children that will
be playing in their private secure residential gardens.

In this day in age anyone working within close proximity will require a DBS security check and there
is no way that the applicants will be able to confirm that everyone working/attending this venue will
be DBS checked, and this put the children’s welfare of these family home at great risk.

There is also the potential physiological and developmental impact of children being denied a good
nightsssleep from this property being used as a commercial venue with internal (no soundproofing)
and external music, showing of external films/filming and people generally being in and around the

Page 89



property causing noise disturbance, that will lead to potential sleep deprivation for all the children
that live in these new family houses

These is also the additional traffic coming in and out of the shared access road that will have a
potential highway safety impact on not only the children, but there parents and domestic pets

Summary

In summary, to grant any form of license at this application would be highly irresponsible by the local
authority. There is absolutely no way that a scheme that was consented as family houses should be
allowed to be turned into a licensed venue of any sorts, and should be used solely as a private
residential dwelling.

The application form information is highly misleading as it shows Pinchington hall with no
neighbouring properties and the attached site plan will highlight the scale and proximity of
residential dwellings that are being built around Pinchington Hall. There are 17 residential dwellings
within 150 meters of Pinchington Hall, which does not include the residential care facilities at
Thornford park hospital , which is again within 150 meters of Pinchington Hall.

The highway safety on this shared driveway will be severely impacted by multiple use of additional
private and commercial vehicles, not to mention the potential noise disturbance from vehicles
starting and leaving the property.

The potential for noise disturbance and potential anti-social behaviour from attendees of
Pinchingtong hall “party venue” will_!have a huge impact to parents and children living in these
adjoining family homes, and even with the applicants best intentions in the world this will not be
able to be contained to an acceptable level, that will not impact the adjoining 15 residential
properties enjoyment of their homes.

The potential impact on child welfare with this as a venue is clear to see, and this alone should be
harmful enough for this application to be refused in addition to what has been highlighted within
this application.

It is my understanding that even 1 objection to this application will lead to this application going to a
tribunal, which of course at the moment will be significantly delayed because of Covid-19, but as and
when this date is put forward for the tribunal | would request that | would like to speak on behalf of

my 13 new dwelling occupiers, and may seek to also have legal representation on this.

I am hopeful that this application will be dismissed, and not require any further tribunal, but 1 am
not overly familiar with the process of these applications, so will await further instructions from
West Berkshire Council license department.

llook forward to hearing from you

Yours faithfully
Mr J Atkinson

On behalf of Charlesgate Homes limited

Email : ' Phone: "

Page 90



Amanda Ward

From: Jo Sherman <. _ >
Sent: 30 March 2020 16:27

To: Licensing

Subject: Licensing Application- 20/00133/LQN

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Sir/Madam

| am the Hospital Director for Thornford Park Hospital which is part of Elysium Healthcare, please find below a
summary of concerns | have with reference to the licensing application- 20/00133/LQN

“Thornford Park delivers care and treatment to patients with complex care needs and an important element of this
is the environment. Part of the therapeutic effectiveness of Thornford Park is enhanced by the surrounding
countryside which gives our patients an opportunity to access the community in a relatively safe way. Any increase
in traffic or noise would potentially have an impact upon our patients, it may impact upon their sleep patterns which
can be a risk to their recovery from their iliness and additional traffic increases the potential for road traffic
incidents at the main entrance of the hospital. In addition to this the road needs to be kept clear at all times for
emergency vehicles to access the hospital and again this could be compromised if there is a marked increase in road
usage and parking. The presence of a public entertainment business directly opposite the hospital may also attract
attention from our patients themselves which could be disruptive to the patient and quite possibly disruptive to
their business. It is in these areas that we have to challenge this application”

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss anything further

Regards s s
Jo

Jo Sherman
Hospital Director
Elysium Healthcare — Thornford Park Hospital

{
Elysium Healthcare, Thornford Park Hospital, Crookham Hill, Thatcham, Berks. RG19 8ET

T:
D.
L

E:
A:

This email was scanned by Bitdelender

This e-mail anid any attachments transmitted with it, including replies and forwarded copies subsequently
transmitted (which may contain alterations), contain information which may be confidential and which may
also be privileged. The content of this e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are
not'thedntended recipient(s), or the person authorised as responsible for delivery to the intended recipient(s),
pleasemnotesthat-any:ireading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of
this e=mailsisistrictlysprohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify
the sender-of this email immediately and permanently delete and destroy and copies of it. Elysium
Healthcare Limited (04063391), Elysium Healthcare No.2 Limited (06244878), Elysium Healthcare No.3

1

Page 91



Limited (02989725), Elysium Healthcare No.4 Limited (03257732), Elysium Healthcare (Farndon) Limited
(05255132), Elysium Neurological Services (Badby) Limited (05558328), Elysium Neurological Services
(Adderley) Limited (09595914), Stanley House Limited (05755615), Elysium Healthcare (Lighthouse)
Limited (05820919), Elysium Healthcare (Acorn Care) Limited (03147293), Elysium Healthcare (Phoenix)
Limited (04227738), Elysium Healthcare (Healthlinc) Limited (01440442), Elysium Healthcare (Field
House) Limited (05148271), Elysium Care Partnerships No.2 Limited (05442152), The Bridge Care Centre
Limited (10310700), Darlington Neurological Care Centre Limited (10532297) Elysium Healthcare (Ann
House) Limited {08624668), Elysium Healthcare (Gregory House) Limited (08943865), Elysium Care
Partnerships Limited (06045903), Pendarren Court Limited (09577953), Elysiom Healthcare (St Mary's)
Limited (05131149), Elysium Healthcare (All Saints) Limited (07807446), Focus on Care Recruitment
Limited (04012937), The Chimneys Limited (10282525) all of which are registered in England and Wales.
Registered Office: Imperial Place, Maxwell Road, Borehamwood, WD6 1JN Elysium Healthcare Group
Limited (62722), which is registered in Guernsey. Registered Office: PO Box 286, Floor 2, Trafalgar Court,
St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 4LY.

Page 92



Amanda Ward

From: Carole Packer < ’ T

Sent: 30 March 2020 1.:18

To: Licensing

Cc: Carole Packer

Subject: Re: 20/00133/LQN associated documents
Attachments: CP_20_00133_LQN Representation Form_Signed.pdf

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Hello,

Please see attached signed representation in relation to the referenced application.
| would be grateful if you could confirm receipt.

Kind regards,

Carole

From: Carole Packer </

Sent: 18 March 2020 16:26

To: Licensing <Licensing@westberks.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 20/00133/LQN associated documents

Hi Cheryl, == —

Thank you very much for sending so quickly.
Kind regards,
Carole

Get Qutlook for iGS

From: Licensing <Licensing@westberks.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4:00 pm

To: Carole Packer

Subject: RE: 20/00133/LQN associated documents

Good Afternoon
Please find attached the application form and plans for Pinchington Manor.
Also attached the representation form which should be completed if you wish to submit an objection.

Kind Regards

Cheryl Lambert
Technical Officer - Licensing

Public Protection Partnership

Page 93



A shared service provided by Brackneli Forest Council, West Berkshire District Council and Wokingham
Borough Council.

Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market Street, Newhury, Berkshire, RG14 5LD
01635 519 184 | Ext 2184 | cheryl.lambert @ westherks.gov.uk

Y G Y,

web:  wwwpublicortetionoprtranshipomak (fie) ({0 SAfesdeie i)y

; RAartnersnii
, 5 J...LR_..JJ..::L._.JJ]_,J

From: Carole Packer [mailto:

Sent: 18 March 2020 15:46

To: Licensing <Licensing@westberks.gov.uk> o2
Cc: .

Subject: 20/0u133/LQN w.sociated documents

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Hello,
I am a resident near to the address.teferenced in the above application. =55

Being as there are certain contact restrictions in place currently, would you please be able to advise if the
register documents can be shared via email?

Look forward to your response.
Kind regards,
Mrs Carole Garrod

Get Outlook for 108

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinions expressed may not necessarily represent those of West Berkshire Council. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please
contact the sender if you believe you have received this e-mall in error. All communication sent to or from West Berkshire
Council may be subject to recording and or monitoring in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the requirements of the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.

Page 94



Bracknell Forest
West Berkshive
Wokingham

LICENSING ACT 2003
Representations

Under the Licensing Act 2003 objections can be raised against an application for
a new premises licence or a variation of an existing licence. The term used in
the 2003 Act, regulations, and associated guidance is ‘relevant representations’.

In brief ‘relevant representations’ is an expression used in the Act for comments,
including objections on applications. For a representation to be relevant it must
relate to the effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of one or more of
the four licensing objectives:

. The prevention of crime and disorder

. Public safety

« ~ ““The prevention of public nuisance ery =
. ."l:‘he protection of children from harm

The key documents upon which Local Authorities rely is the Guidance issued
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 published by the Home Office and
the Council's own Statement of Licensing Policy. These documents can be found
at:  www.gov.uk/government/publications/section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-
amended-guidance

Making a relevant representation

Any persons and responsible authorities can make representations to the
licensing authority, if they wish to do so. Representations must be made in
writing to Licensing at West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental
Protection, Environmental Health & Licensing, Council Offices, Market Street,
Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD or by email to licensing@westberks.gov.uk

Your representations must reach us within the 28 day statutory consultation
period. If you are unsure when the end date for consultation is, you can check
on-the Council's website for a list of current applications for Premises Licences
which can be found at: www.westberks.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=28111

©ell Customer Communication - Confidential

Page 95



Your representation must relate to the premises which is the subject of the
application and the Licensing Objectives. If your representation does not relate
to one or more of the Objectives and does not relate to the premises or
application in question, it will be invalid and rejected.

Your representation must also be based on evidence or your experience and not
on fear or speculation. Representations which are considered to be frivolous,
vexatious or relating to competition from other businesses will not be considered.

What happens next?

If your representation is deemed to be relevant a copy will be sent to the
applicant. The applicant may offer to change their application to try to satisfy
your concerns.

If your concerns cannot be alleviated and you choose not to withdraw your
representation, the application will be determined at a meeting of the Council’'s
Licensing Sub-Committee and your representation and personal details will form
part of the report and recorded decision, which are all public documents.

The Hearing

The Hearing will take place before a Licensing Sub-Committee which is made up
of three Councillors selected from the full Licensing Committee. The:applicant,
objectors / representatives of objectors, and any responsible authority, will
receive a Notice of Hearing. The Notice will set out the date, time and location
and explains the procedure to be followed at the Hearing.

In making decisions the Sub-Commitiee will take into account all of the written
and verbal evidence before them. They also have a duty to take into account the
Licensing Objectives set out in the Licensing Act 2003, the Council's Statement
of Licensing Policy and Guidance issued by the Secretary of State.

The Decision

The Committee has five working days to make their decision and written
confirmation will be distributed to all parties. If any party is unhappy about the
decision, there is a right of Appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of
receipt of the decision.

Page 96



Bracknell Ferest
West Berkshire
Wokingham

LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Name ...Mrs Carole Garrod..........ccooiiii i
Address.... _ >rookham Hill, Crookham Common, Thatcham............
Postcode...... RGTO BBW ...ttt e st e saa s s sarnaeas
Telephone Number ..
“Email address ...... i B iverrierrerneseaseretnne

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Under-the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that-isuabout-the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Dell Customer Comenunlication - Confident lal

Page 97



Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:;

The application references use of door supervisors where necessary, but doesn't
indicate any search policy. Thatcham community policing, has a priority initiative
to reduce the misuse of illegal substances. The application doesn’t offer any
insights as to how this would be managed, without needing the direct assistance
of local law enforcement. This license would encourage persons outside of the
community who might engage in illegal behaviour

Section 3 and the Operating Schedule, indicates alcohol would be provided and
consumed in the main sitting rooms on the ground floor and the lower ground
floor in the cinema and games room. The plan accompanying the application,
indicates all areas to be licenced, which is contrary to the main body of the
application. How would alcohol consumption be managed beyond the rooms
listed in the main application? What are the rooms where alcohol would be
consumed, as the plan references a number of rooms, though one is referred to
as "Sitting Room".

The road directly outside the premises is regularly subject to anti-social driving
behaviour..There has recently been an increase of speeding within the vicinity.
The 40mph limit is not monitored and as a resident, despite driving with all
appropriate”due care and attention, find that traffic down the hill; is moving at an
excessive and often dangerous speed.

The application doesn't reference the numbers of people to be in attendance, be
that a minimum or a maximum based on the recommended capacity of the
premises. There is no indication as to the capacity, nor the number of staff
members to manage situation either internally or externally, so it is challenging to
understand fully the impact to Crime & Disorder.

Public Safety:

The plan accompanying the application, provides detail of the rooms found on
the first and upper floor, however there is no detailed view of the “rooms” found in
the basement area. There is not, it would appear, muitiple exit routes from the
basement area, for use in the event of an emergency. The plans would suggest
that if the central room with staircase became impassable, there would be no
other point of exit available.

Unless with prior agreement, the plan provided doesn't offer a scale to represent
the sizing of the premises.

Page 98



There is no indication within the plan or referenced in the application, the fire
safety equipment that would be available in the premises. There isn't reference to
any kind of smoke detection / suppression system nor reference to fire
extinguishers.

There are a limited number of cloakrooms available. The en-suite facilities
presumably would remain for the sole use of the occupants of the bedrooms.

The road directly outside the premises is regularly subject to anti-social driving
behaviour. There has recently been an increase of speeding within the vicinity.
The 40mph limit is not monitored and as a resident, despite driving with all
appropriate due care and attention, find that traffic down the hill, is moving at an
excessive and often dangerous speed.

There are no streetlights or public pathways to or from the location. It would be a
danger to arriving / departing visitors were they not to drive or take a registered
taxi. There is no after-hours bus services.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

The area surrounding the premises, is renowned for being peaceful after dark.
Permitting music and open air cinema activity, would create noise pollution.

The road directly outside the premises is:régularly subject to anti-social driving
behaviour. There has recently been an.increase of speeding within the vicinity.
This is referenced in the Thatcham Thames Valley Police newsletter.

The 40mph limit is not monitored and as a resident, despite driving with all
appropriate due care and attention, find that traffic down the hill, is moving at an
excessive and often dangerous speed. The increase in traffic from both a
potential behaviour and certainly road noise perspective, would be affecting.

The application refers to extended licensing hours. There are no similar
establishments in the vicinity. The nearest public house, The Travellers Friend on
Crookham Common Road has opening hours until 23:00. There would be a risk,
with the applications extended hours, that uninvited parties may try to attend
causing noise and a disturbance as they are managed away from the premises.
Once ejected, they would then likely cause a nuisance to other residents
including the residents of the Psychiatric Care Home, directly opposite.

The Protection of Children from Harm:

The application references there will be no gaming machines, then refers to
appropriate restrictions. It is not clear whether there would be gaming machines.

Whilst-the care ‘facility opposite the premises is for young adults, the persons
who-are resident have “mental illness/ complex care needs as well as those with

5

Page 99



personality disorder. Patients may have histories of offending and/or may have
failed in previous placements.” The introduction of activity in their close proximity,
which may cause undue distress for the residents, or complications for the care
staff, ought not to be under estimated.

Signed:.............
Date: 30th March 2020

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 100



Amanda Ward

From: Licensing

Sent: 31 March 2020 08:10

To: Amanda Ward

Subject: FW: Objection to License Ref. 20/00133/LON
Attachments: CG_20_00133_LQN Representation Form_Signed.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Kind Regards

Cheryl Lambert
Technical Officer - Licensing

Public Protection Partnership
A shared service provided by Bracknell Forest Council, West Berkshire District Council and Wokingham
Borough Council.

Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5LD
01635 519 184 | Ext 2184 | cheryl.lambert @westberks.gov.uk

% - :
Sy At

facsbook:  @oyblicorotectionpannenblouk S e
twitter  OPUblICPP LK

From: Garrod, Craig [mailtc

Sent: 30 March 2020 18:14

To: Licensing <Licensing@westberks.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to License Ref. 20/00133/LON

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Sirs,

Please find attached my objections in relation to application Ref 20/00133/LON in regards to a change of use /
application at Pinchington Hall, Thatcham.

=~ As a local resident, less than % mile away | object to this application and my comments are listed in accordance
with your guidelines.

= Confirmation of receipt would be appreciated, | note the date of sending is 30" March 2020 and the time
approximately 1815 hours.

1
Page 101



Kind regards,

Craig Garrod

i

Page 102



Bracknel Forest
West Berkshire

Wokingham

LICENSING ACT 2003
Representations

Under the Licensing Act 2003 objections can be raised against an application for a new
premises licence or a variation of an existing licence. The term used in the 2003 Act,
regulations, and associated guidance is ‘relevant representations’.

In brief ‘relevant representations’ is an expression used in the Act for comments,
including objections an applications. For a representation to be relevant it must relate to
the effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of one or more of the four licensing
objectives:

. The prevention of crime and disorder

. Public safety

. The prevention of public _[_guisance -

. The protection of childrérr_;_..i‘rom harm if S

The key documents upon which Local Authorities rely is the Guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 published by the Home Office and the Council's
own Statement of Licensing Policy. These documents can be found at:
www.gov.uk/government/publications/section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-amended-

quidance

Making a relevant representation

Any persons and responsible authorities can make representations to the licensing
authority, if they wish to do so. Representations must be made in writing to Licensing at
West Berkshire Council, Culture and Environmental Protection, Environmental Health &
Licensing, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5LD or by email to
licensing@westberks.gov.uk

Your representations must reach us within the 28 day statutory consultation period. If
you are unsure when the end date for consultation is, you can check on the Council's
website for a list of current applications for Premises Licences which can be found at:
www.westberks.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=28111

Your representation-must relate to the premises which is the subject of the application
and-the Licensing -Objectives. If your representation does not relate to one or more of
1

Page 103



the Objectives and does not relate fo the premises or application in question, it will be
invalid and rejected.

Your representation must also be based on evidence or your experience and not on fear
or speculation. Representations which are considered to be frivolous, vexatious or
relating to competition from other businesses will not be considered.

What happens next?

If your representation is deemed to be relevant a copy will be sent to the applicant. The
applicant may offer to change their application to try to satisfy your concerns.

If your concerns cannot be alleviated and you choose not to withdraw your
representation, the application will be determined at a meeting of the Council's Licensing
Sub-Committee and your representation and personal details will form part of the report
and recorded decision, which are all public documents.

The Hearing

The Hearing will take place before a Licensing Sub-Committee which is made up of
three Councillors selected from the full Licensing Committee. The applicant, objectors /
representatives of objectors, and any responsible authority, will receive a Notice of
Hearing. The Notice will set out the date, time and location and explains the procedure
to be followed at the Hearing.

In making decisions the Sub-Committeerwili_take into account all of the written and
verbal evidence before them. They also have a duty to take into account the Licensing
Objectives set out in the Licensing Act 2003, the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy
and Guidance issued by the Secretary of State.

The Decision

The Committee has five working days to make their decision and written confirmation will
be distributed to all parties. If any party is unhappy about the decision, there is a right of
Appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days of receipt of the decision.

Bracknell Forest
West Berlahire
Wakingham

Page 104



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:
Name ...Mr Craig Garmod.........cccoee i it st e s e e

Address.... .., orockham Hill, Crookham Common, Thatcham............

Postcode...... RGO BN v e e D B T T e VA S e R sk T
Telephone Number ...

Email address ..... RGN T T

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant
representations made.

=i e

Details of the application-to make representation(s} on:

Postcode............ RGIG BDQ ... it et cortar st as e tasieasn canas

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representétion(s) and include information as to why the
application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

The application references use of door supervisors where necessary, but doesn't
indicate any search policy. Thatcham community policing, has a priority initiative to
reduce the misuse of illegal substances. This license will encourage persons outside of
the community significantly increasing the risk of illegal behaviour

Page 105



Section 3 and the Operating Schedule, indicates alcohol would be provided and
consumed in the main sitting rooms on the ground floor and the lower ground floor in the
cinema and games room. The plan accompanying the application, indicates all areas to
be licenced, which is contrary to the main body of the application. How is this to be
managed?

The road directly outside the premises is regularly subject to anti-social driving
behaviour. There has recently been an increase of speeding along Crookham Road and
Crookham Hill. The 40mph limit is not monitored and as a resident, despite driving with
all appropriate due care and attention, find that traffic down the hill, is moving at an
excessive and often dangerous speed. Furthermore, as a local resident, my drive on
Crookham Hili is frequently misused as a car park with rubbish left and loud music
playing by the parked cars. Based on the proposed operating hours of Pinchington Hall
this is likely to increase further.

The application doesn't reference the numbers of people to be in attendance, be that a
minimum or a maximum based on the recommended capacity of the premises. The
application doesn’t include capacity numbers, either staff or guests. Without clarification
it is difficult to understand the impact on local law enforcement, traffic and other risks
associated to large gatherings.

Public Safety:

The plan accompanying the application, provides detail of the rooms found on the first
and upper floor, however there is no:detailed view of the “rooms” found in the basement
area. There is not, it would appear, multiple exit routes from the basement area, for use
in the event of an emergency. The plans would suggest that if the central room with
staircase became impassable, there would be no other point of exit available.

There are a limited number of cloakrooms available. The en-suite facilities presumably
would remain for the sole use of the occupants of the bedrooms.

The road directly outside the premises is regularly subject to anti-social driving
behaviour. There has recently been an increase of speeding within the vicinity. The
40mph limit is not monitored and as a resident, despite driving with all appropriate due
care and attention, find that traffic down the hill, is moving at an excessive and often
dangerous speed.

There are no streetlights or public pathways to or from the location. It would be a danger
to arriving / departing visitors were they not to drive or take a registered taxi. There is no
after-hours bus services.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

The area surrounding the premises, is renowned for being peaceful after dark.
Permitting music and open air cinema activity, would create noise pollution.

The road directly- outside the premises is regularly subject to anti-social driving
behaviour. There has recently been an increase of speeding within the vicinity. This is
referenced in the Thatcham Thames Valley Police newsletter.

4

Page 106



The road directly outside the premises is regularly subject to anti-social driving
behaviour. There has recently been an increase of speeding along Crookham Road and
Crookham Hill. The 40mph limit is not monitored and as a resident, despite driving with
all appropriate due care and attention, find that traffic down the hill, is moving at an
excessive and often dangerous speed. Furthermore, as a local resident, my drive on
Crookham Hill is frequently misused as a car park with rubbish left and loud music
playing by the parked cars. Based on the proposed operating hours of Pinchington Hall
this is likely to increase further.

The application refers to extended licensing hours. There are no similar establishments
in the vicinity. The nearest public house, The Travellers Friend on Crookham Common
Road has opening hours until 23:00. There is a risk, with the applications extended
hours, that uninvited parties may attempt to “gatecrash” causing noise and a
disturbance as they are potentially managed away from the premises. Once ejected,
they would then likely cause a nuisance to other residents including the residents of the
Psychiatric Care Home, directly opposite.

The Protection of Children from Harm:

The application references there will be no gaming machines, then refers to appropriate
restrictions. It is not clear whether there would be gaming machines.

Whilst the care facility opposite the premises is for young adults, the persons who are
resident have “mental illness/ complex care needs as well as those with personality
disorder. Patients may have histories of offending and/or may have failed:in. previous
placements.” The introduction of activity in their close proximity, which may cause undue
distress for the residents, or complications for the care staff, ought not to be under
estimated.

....................................................................................................

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 107



Page 108



Amanda Ward

From: simon fisher <« T

Sent: 02 April 2020 16:40

To: Amanda Ward

Subject: Re: Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill, RG19 8DQ

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Amanda,

I hope you can accept an addendum to my email (30 Mar) objecting to the proposed premises licence for
Pinchington Hall ....

I addition to the reasons I have already set out, I should like to point out that there are also child safety
concerns associated with the proposal. A number of family homes are under construction immediately
adjacent to Pinchington Hall. The noise throughout the night at weekends (even up to the proposed Mon-
Thurs limit of 11.00 pm) would lead to sleep deprivation and disturbed learning and behaviour patterns (I
speak as a retired Deputy Headteacher with pastoral responsibilities) in any children living in these houses.
It would also be irresponsible to allow the provision and consumption of alcohol by a possibly large and
unmonitored group of people in such close proximity to the children of the new estate.

With thanks,

Best wishes,

Simon Fisher (and Balu Sudra}, . _aundry Cottages, RG198BR

On 1 Apr 2020, at 12:24, simon fisher < _ > wrote:
Thank you, Amanda - I appreciate your response.
Best wishes,

Simon.

On 1 Apr 2020, at 10:29, Amanda Ward <Amanda. Ward @ westberks.gov.uk>
wrote:

Dear Simon

Licensing Act 2003

Representation concerning Premises Licence

Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill, Crookham Common, Thatcham,
RG19 8DQ

Thank you for your representation regarding the above application.

Your comments will be made available to the applicant and any
comments in answer will be communicated to you either directly by the
applicant or through this department.

1
Page 109



If a hearing of the application before the Licensing Sub-Commitiee is
necessary, details of the date and time will be sent out by West
Berkshire Council Strategic Support at least ten days before the date
of the hearing.

Yours sincerely

Amanda Ward
Lead Officer Licensing

Public Protection Partnership
A shared service provided by Bracknell Forest Council, West Berkshire Council and
Wokingham Borough Council.

* (01635) 519976 (external) 7 Extno 2976 amanda.ward@westberks.gov.uk

Please note | do not work on a Wednesday

<image001.jpg> <image002.jpg> <imagt

web: e i
===t www.publicprotectionpartnership.org @publicprotectenparmership
twitter:, = . S
@PublicPP_UK
facebook:

From: simon fisher [mailto:sir

Sent: 30 March 2020 16:26
To: Licensing <Licensing@westberks.gov.uk>
Cc: Balu Sudra < >

Subject: Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hiil, RG19 8DQ

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN
attachments.

Dear Sir or Madam,

We strongly oppose the application for a premises licence for the above
property.

It is incompatible with the original planning consent (13/01637/FULLMAI)
which reads : in the event that the residential use of the converted building
is not brought into use or does not continue; the change of use of the
Crookham House building to offices (Use Class B1(a)).

We note that the applicant, in section J, wishes “ to permit the sale of
alcoho! 24 hours daily to residents and bona-fide guests of the hotel
(sic)". And again, in section L * the premises shall remain open 24
hours a day for hotel (sic) residents...” Planning was granted (see

2

Page 110



above paragraph) for residential use or, failing that, for office use.
There is no mention of using the Hall as a hotel. Furthermore, there is
not adequate provision of toilets on the premises.

Our opposition, therefore, is on the following grounds:

- There is a contradiction between this application and the planning
consents granted to the Hall.

- We live about 450 yards away from the proposed licensed
premises, at Il Laundry Cottages, Crookham Common Road,
RG198BR. The aural disruption of films being shown, or music played,
either indoors or outdoors, until 2.00 am or even “for pre-booked
events” until 3.00 am would be intolerable to us personally and in this
rural/residential area certainly a public nuisance. The property is to the
west of our house and the prevailing wind is from that direction. Across
the peace of Crookham Common the nuisance would be severe. In
addition, the rich wildlife - birds and mammals - would undoubtedly
suffer.

- Access to the property in question is from Crookham Hill, a C-class
rural road with sharp bends and a steep hill, opposite and close to a
medium secure detention unit. Ingress and egress of considerable
numbers of vehicles would be a safety issue.

- The sale of alcohol, potentially 24 hours a day (see section J},
brings with it the danger of disruption and anti-social behaviour. The
local police are overstretched as it is, and-the Hall is some way from
Newbury Police Station. The application does-not tend, therefore,
towards the prevention of crime and disorder or public nuisance, but
indeed makes both more likely.

We remain
Yours faithfully,

Simon Fisher and Balkrishan Sudra, Laundry Cottages RG19 8BR.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use
of the individual to whom it Is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed may not
necessarily represent those of West Berkshire Council. If you are not the intended recipient
of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it
to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this e-mail in error. All
communication sent to or from West Berkshire Council may be subject to recording and or
monitoring in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the requirements of the Freedom
of Information Act 2000 and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.

3

Page 111



Page 112



Amanda Ward

From: Licensing

Sent: 31 March 2020 08:09

To: Amanda Ward

Subject: FW: Pinchington Hall
Attachments: Representation Form-FnS.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
RS SRE T

Kind Regards

Cheryl Lambert
Technical Officer - Licensing

Public Protection Partnership
A shared service provided by Bracknell Forest Council, West Berkshire District Council and Wokingham
Borough Council.

Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5LD
01635 519 184 | Ext 2184 | cheryl.lambert @ westberks.qov.uk

) o
- Yoo Gommmn it

web:  ywwoublicortestionesrtnarshio.onak Pablic Protectior;
fecsbook  poublicorctectionpartnanhisuk .
: .

From: Frank Huxtable |

Sent: 30 March 2020 19:47

To: Licensing <Licensing@westberks.gov.uk>
Subject: Pinchington Hall

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Sir

Please find attached our representations reference to Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hiil, Thatcham,
Berkshire RG19 8DQ

Licensing application number 20/0133/LON.

yours faithfully

Francis and Shirley Huxtable

1

Page 113



Page 114



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Name ...Francis and Shirley Huxtable...

Address....

Basingstoke Road

Bracknell Forest
West Berkshire
Wokingham

T 0=1= 8 L= L O e] 1117 20e L BT

Thatcham oty
RG19 8HW

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the

relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Page 115



Application Reference
Number:. 20/013FLQAIN. ... oo ittt b s S b S T TR o B e

Name of Premises ......

Pinchington Hall...................
Premises Address.....Crookham Hill
Crookham Common
TRAChAM. . .o airmgss s e omans o dmspsio s e siesi iy
Postcode......... RG19 8DQ

.......................................................................................

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Public Safety:

Access to the site is from Crookham Hill Road which is both narrow and winding
and not suitable for large numbers of vehicle which will need to visit the site both
before and after an event.

R L L R R LR
............................................................................................................
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

...Pinchington Hall is located directly opposite and in close proximity to Thornford
Park Hospital; which caters for people with mental health problems, those

2

Page 116



requiring complex care, have personality and psychiatric disorders and the
elderly and physically frail. There will be adverse effects on all of the patients
both those in confinement and those being prepared for release as the noise
from outside live and recoded music until the early hours {until 0200 and 0300 for
booked events) will be very disturbing. This will also affect those who work and
live on the premises. In addition to this there will be disturbance from vehicular
activity both before and after any event.

Noise from these events with such late concluding times will have an adverse
effect on residents over a wide area of Crookham, Greenham and further afield
as noise will travel long distances due to the lay out of the land.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Please send completed form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD - - :

Page 117



Page 118



Amanda Ward

From: Jenks, Alexandra <

Sent: 01 April 2020 12:40

To: Licensing

Subject: Licensing application 20/00133/LQN

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments,

Dear Sir or Madam,

As residents of the neighbouring property”. . we wish to object to the above application on the following
grounds.

The location is extremely close to quiet residential housing. A business whose principle hours of business
are late at night is not compatible with this location. Where alcohol is involved, the possibility for
inappropriate behaviour is increased.

As there is no parking available on street, this means that taxis will wait outside the entrance and block all
the neighbouring properties' access to and from their houses. . The premises has only enough space for 4
cars on its own property. Parking ones vehicle on the street at night has its inevitable risks

attached. Likewise due to the lack of any available public transport in the area, this will also encourage
people to drink and drive due to the rural location. If that risk of possible damage is increased by
introducing a considerable number of people, late at night and having been in an environment where alcohol
and possibly other substances are involved, then this is not an acceptable risk to have placed on existing
residents. Generally any activity involving increased numbers of people, vehicles, music and alcohol after
19:30 at night is not appropriate for.aresidential area and it increases the possibility of becoming a public
nuisance and significantly raises the risk of criminal and disorderly behaviour. There are no-street lights in
the area, which again poses a risk to safety. Undoubtably people will spill out of the premises 'to smoke and
cause further disturbance to residents.

In addition, the application for the proposed premises licence is less than 100 metres from our house (other
houses are much closer) and includes an application for recorded music with the addition of live music.
Again, I feel this is likely to cause a noise nuisance to local residents.

Late night drinkers are not noted for their good behaviour after leaving the premises in the early hours of the
morning. They are known for loud noise, arguing and urinating in front gardens, and as both The Paddocks
and the new development of houses front directly onto the pavement adjacent to Pinchington Hall, this
means any wall/fence post or garden will do. Also, any windows (including cars) facing the pavement will
be a target for smashing.

No doubit this will-increase call outs for Thames Valley Police who are already notoriously slow in
responding to rural properties and local residents will be expected to foot the bill.

As neighbouring residents of " , we are disgusted that no letter was sent and were only notified
of this when a flurry of blue notices were put up at short notice.

Kind Regards,

Miss Alexandra Jenks

Wayleaves Offirer — Engineering Design SEPD
Office: 0. - +ww- internal e.

Email/Skype IM: £° ol S e

i

Page 119



Scottish and Southern Electricity Networks, No 1 Forbury Place, 43 Forbury Road, Reading, RG1 3JH
WWW.55en.co.uk

Scottish & Southern
Electricity Networks

szl she ok e oo e e e sl sfeshe o o st s e sk sk e e sl sl ofe ke sl e e sl e e e sl e sl e e e e ke e e e s sl e ke sl s sl sk s sl sl s il sl sk i sk

The information in this E-Mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It may not represent the views
of the SSE Group. It is intended solely for the addressees. Access to this E-Mail by anyone else is
unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken
or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any unauthorised recipient
should advise the sender immediately of the error in transmission. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this
email (or any attachments to it) is not an offer,capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does
not form part of a binding contractual agreement. -
Scottish and Southern Electricity Networks is a trading name of: Scottish and Southern Energy Power
Distribution Limited Registered in Scotland No. SC213459; Scottish Hydro Electric Transmission plc
Registered in Scotland No. SC213461; Scottish Hydro Electric Power Distribution plc Registered in
Scotland No. SC213460; (all having their Registered Offices at Inveralmond House, 200 Dunkeld Road,
Perth, PH1 3AQ); and Southern Electric Power Distribution plc Registered in England & Wales No.
04094290 having its Registered Office at No.1 Forbury Place, 43 Forbury Road, Reading, Berkshire, RG1
3JH, which are members of the SSE Group

www.ssen.co.uk
dokck ek kot Rk bk ok ek ek kb ok ok bk ok kR gk Rk ok b dok ok g0k ok ok kgl ok ok

Page 120



Mr. RK Clifford

Crookham Common rd
Crookham Common
Thatcham

Berkshire

RG19 8EH

Dear Sir / Madam

Please find attached my reasons why Pichington Hall should not be give
approval for a Licence Premises. Pinchington Hall was converted into a
single dwelling after been being abandoned from its days as a school. In
my opinion the main reason that the current owner wishes to licence the
premises is that due to a bad business decision to convert the property into
a single dwelling and they now can not sell it on the open market.

Best Regards

Roger:Clifford . '

Page 121



LICENSING ACT 2003

Details of the Representee:

Name Roger K Clifford

Address Crookham Common rd, Crecokham Common,
Thatcham, Berkshire

Postcode RG19 SBEH
Telephone

Email Address

| Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number 20/00133/LQN

Name of Premises Pinchington Hall
Premises address Crookham Hill, Crookham Common, Thatcham
Post Code RG19 8D

Page 122



The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

1. Pinchington Hall is directly opposite Thornford Park Secure Hospital. A
Licensed premises, especially with the very late opening hours would not
only be a serious noise issue for the hospital, it would also encourage
some of the patients who may have had drink & drug issues to try and
leave the hospital to gain access at the licence premises. This would not
only cause a serious issue with the licensed premises, but also the
residential properties in the area.

Public Safety

Access and parking.

1. Access to Pinchington hall is via a shared drive from Crookham Hill. This
shared drive is used by 13 family detached homes, which are currently
under construction. Permission for this development was given as part of
the refurbishment of Pinchington hall as a single development, nota
licensed establishment.

2. Current parking for Pinchington Hall has limited parking space for
approximately 16 places. Parking on Crookham hill would be a public
safety issue considering the speed of the traffic on Crookham hill. In
addition parking on Crookham Hill would cause serious danger to the
flow of traffic especially at the blind bends at the top of the hill where
Crookham Hill meets Crookham Common rd.

3. A Licence premises close to Greenham Common where families and
Children use regularly use could become a public safety issue, especially

~ in the summer with the light evenings.

4. Pinchington Hall is directly opposite Thornford Park Secure Hospital. A
Licensed premises, especially with the very late opening hours would not
only be a serious noise issue for the hospital, it would also encourage
some of the patients who possible had drink & drug issue to try and leave
the hospital to gain access to drink at the licence premises.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. The nearest Police station is Newbury, therefore any disturbances at
Pinchington Hall would firstly cause extra burden on the reduced Police
force, secondly it would take Police away from the built up areas of
Newbury, Thatcham & Reading where they are required due to the
population numbers.

The Protection of Children from Harm
A Licence premises close to Greenhatn Common where families and Children use

regularly use could become a public safety issue, especially in the summer with
the light evenings

Page 123



Page 124



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:

Address.. ./.-HJ?CHQK

- CRooKAM. AR, THATCHAM  BERKS. ..o
Postcode...;.eg. UGl P Sl — S S S e
Telephone Number .. I T rrerrs B crlre I e iory v ATy T T o
Email address TR T T oot o

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Number 20/001 33!L_QN

Name of Premises Pinchington Hall

Premises Address Craokham Hill, Crookham Comman, Thatcham
Postcode RG19 8DQ

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Page 125 .



Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;

e QUWITE T HE. . OPPasfz.. D.RINKING. For.. EN.GT0Y.

o PERIODS. .. AMD... PARTYING.. CANL.TRAVRIKE.... BED.. B EpraVioUR
......... FND.- - ROG A BLLZ - JRAJANE MISDEMEANIURS ..o
Public Safety:

o E A TARAFEC MR ZARD

IRERE LR R R Rl o i e e s R Ry o R B Y I T I N I aa I

FLINES NOSE AN TS EARLY. HOURS Wooy BE. ...
o DG SSUE. FOR..NoSRITAL. STAEE, (W MATES. . FAND EMEN
—EHE...SoMvie... YORK . HoMe. RESIDENTS........... T 5

The Protection of Children from Harm:

.................................................................................................
............................................................................................................
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

............................................................................................................

Signed:. .........................................................
Date:.... L 00L ... 2 T 220 oo

Please send compleled form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 126



Mrs Mavis Pinnock
.. Crooklimmn Common, Tintcliam, West Berkshire RG19 8DH

o fe i Heall-

m lef No: 2O/ 133/ LGN
Wet - Rt o by eattioy owekpoudan
”ﬁg‘”d"‘ﬂ 'Ilu\ CLp;i-uca;ﬁaA Thore ake sors

fo Aot ﬁm VoL - |
! N;-d Relloved O o he calleg ‘Ciotichan
Fae 1 uay woweet. (I detud kaw

308 Ligueha 2020 .

Page 127



agess o tha wlumed o preset , Hia |
spad  hekt v o Slay aud Shoy - Vodofoug |
G Ul b o S, S8 we g i
ok o Gigaclar to, hay b, agrar bt My ast |
vety slan!) - so aplyie) for ths e . i[
hoseme way cplivas s ba |
Sang . y
Wute ks

Page 128



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee

Address. - g ‘CV‘Q&W\CQMMA ..............
TROAGUA -

Postcode. Kbr ‘q ....... 3’ L‘H .................................................................
Telephone Number ... e e
Email address . ...... - e v B v

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the
relevant representations made.

Details of the application to make representation(s) on:
3% Mawa 2020 .
Application Reference Number 20/00133/LQN
Name of Premises Pinchington hall
Premises Address Crookham Hill, Crookham Common, Thatcham
Postcode RG19 8DQ

Under.the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that-is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

Page 129



Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why
the application would be uniikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:

Oug_ Anats.... Hha... Veduus,. m,u mﬁ .. baéei‘ uglt. cang

P%Jbllc Safety:

ke AUUOR. ... AGL. G, Fhon AL {
I e e e
The Preventlon of Public Nuisance: R

T shie bt btoBts o g

KSR LS oG Fo... uk'tdlmfs
A, ;e@mao.? ﬂzm{a/d Pcﬂbka,m‘.a! ...............................

The Protection of Children from Harm:

Y U 17V - W Q... ... mtl&h&w
Ll Mt{.u&u ..... VAL, oo ereeresoreeee
Signedsss 0 SER 8 T BT ih e sensen e rrass e ooe s SRR

Please send completed form to  Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 5LD

Page 130



LICENSING ACT 2003

Representations

Details of the representee:
NamtaR"@“\l%2-51‘“45'5:’53"“g
Address...... .. v G RO EHAM  Cotiton
PostcodeRc\\c‘g?H errerens

Telephone Number ....

Email address ......

Please note the Council is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the rélevant
representations made.

Delails of the application to make representation(s) on:

Application Reference Nnrﬁberzo/OOIg%/L‘@’\( el
Name of Premises RNCH'NQTONH"‘“—

Premises Address... n.e.!ﬂcr.tf.t meTes Hace o CRoeKHAM LU
.............. CRecicHaM. ComMMend | TTHAT CHAM, ...
PostmdeRqug)Cb e e S

Page 131

=



Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one
that is about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing
objectives.

Please give details of your representation(s) and include information as to why the
application would be unlikely to promote any of the following objective(s):

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:;

Corserm ok disames] ctn:hmb larluhen.l€avinafhe.denue_
C alcohol. \S. m\&% e loc) \‘lx\_h eg-i

o&l:‘ll«e_mamsta ..................................

Public Safety: Add chena) nislcof MMF( caceidenls due to POL“"D”S{

dﬁ«\sgdﬁm C\%tr&l leavia \Ienne.mcrwthqmulu Loadaka poink iy
\mmk visibalhy o, QPPQS\“Ge.%mFoni \rospita). The hlalrad

‘G\\M.Sk. Drc\ ; ™ Y LV =TV I\ ‘b%"(drumle@m\r& .
'WEngucAWO bhe. ih&cuxclrlﬁmmictuxébwfufﬂacEsrWaungas

% bus s2ruige. 15 naue AT Sorrest accecs Lol ke !
Th reventlog of Public Nuisance;

leca) k due eqal o nue | an~oonaerned Bbout el ishartbe
\gaaa m\%re\s.%ﬁ: gﬁr;ws@ G- . red dabe. pbﬂad-ag TV IV VISV YV n%e-
Ao Lncda uea. i\, \adge . . Rﬂ&\tv%-‘cwa,m 1$hcx-te.okoﬂon ol
\r\m tanh) toor-. MgMpmﬁd s prximiby o gstolousha]
(S danys "“\crr\Qo B Voosen) AS.Coneesmng, L"ﬂ‘* &
r\o\se.90¥ unen st\- Wildl{e onCicenhan &-Cma\:.\m..v\ Cemvrony tnuhane
he Protection Ch ren from Harm: SSSTe and public hee

............................................................................................................

Date:. Qg/ﬁ/ﬂ\o

Please send compleled form to Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market
Street, Newbury RG14 51.D

Page 132



	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 20/00133/LQN - Pinchington Hall, Crookham Hill, Crookham Common, RG19 8DQ
	2. Plans
	3. Thatcham Town Council
	4. Environmental Health Responsible Authority Kate Powell
	5. Thames Valley Police - Agreed conditions and Confirmation conditions accepted
	6. Mr and Mrs Ryder-Smith
	7. Debbie Avery
	8. Ken and Jane Lock
	9. Mr and Mrs Weihs
	10. Mrs S Ellison
	11. Mrs N Levy
	12. Michael Bloomfield
	13. Eva Bloomfield
	14. Monika Bloomfield
	15. Jackie Ken and Sam Davis
	16. Chris Bloomfield
	17. Robin Bloomfield
	18. John Thorogood
	19. Joe Atkinson
	20. Jo Sherman
	21. Carole Garrod
	22. Craig Garrod
	23. Mrs Simon Fisher and Balkrishan Sudra
	24. Frank and Shirley Huxtable
	25. Alexandra Jenks
	26. Roger Clifford
	27. Heather Marshall
	28. Mavis Pinnock
	29. Mr Robin Breakspear




